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BEFORE THE WASHI NGTON

UTI LI TIES AND TRANSPORTATI ON COWM SSI ON

)
In re Application No. GA-079254 of )Docket TG 040248

) Vol ume Xl 1|
KLEEN ENVI RONVENTAL TECHNOLOG ES, ) Pages 1656- 1859
I NC. )

)
For a Certificate of Public )

Necessity to Operate Modtor Vehicles )
in Furnishing Solid Waste Col | ecti on)
Servi ce. )

)

A hearing in the above-entitled matter
was held at 9:44 a.m on Friday, October 22,
2004, at 1300 South Evergreen Park Drive, S. W,
O ynpi a, Washi ngton, before Admi nistrative Law

Judge ANN E. RENDAHL.

The parties present were as foll ows:

COW SSI ON STAFF, by Gregory J.
Traut man, Assistant Attorney General, 1400 S.
Evergreen Park Drive, S.W, P.O Box 40128, d ynpia,
Washi ngt on, 98504- 1028.

KLEEN ENVI RONMENTAL TECHNOLOG ES, | NC.,
by Greg Haffner, Attorney at Law, 555 W Snmith, Kent,
Washi ngton, 98035.

STERI CYCLE OF WASHI NGTON, | NC., by
St ephen B. Johnson, Attorney at Law, Garvey Schubert
Barer, 1191 Second Avenue, 18th Fl oor, Seattle,
Washi ngt on 98101.
Barbara L. Nel son, CCR

Court Reporter
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JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's go on the record. W
are here before the Washington Utilities and
Transportati on Commi ssion on Friday, October the
22nd, 2004, for a hearing in Docket Nunmber TG 040248,
which is captioned In the Matter of Application
Nunmber GA- 079254, of Kleen Environnent al
Technol ogi es, Incorporated, for a Certificate of
Publ i ¢ Conveni ence and Necessity.

[''m Ann Rendahl. | amthe Admi nistrative
Law Judge presiding over this proceeding. W're here
for an additional day of hearing to address the
rebuttal testinony by Protestant Stericycle of
Washi ngt on.

Before we get to that, let's -- we have sone
adm nistrative issues, but let's take appearances
fromthe Counsel, beginning with Applicant.

MR. HAFFNER: Thank you, Your Honor. Greg
Haf fner, for the Applicant, Kleen Environnmenta
Technol ogi es, Inc.

JUDGE RENDAHL: For the Protestant.

MR. JOHNSON:  Your Honor, Steve Johnson,
representing Stericycle of Washington, Inc.

JUDGE RENDAHL: And for the other
Pr ot estants?

MR, SELLS: Janes Sells, appearing on behalf
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of Protestants WAshi ngton Refuse and Recycling
Associ ation, Harold LeMay Enterprises, |ncorporated,
Rubati no Refuse, Incorporated, and Consolidated

Di sposal , | ncorporat ed.

JUDGE RENDAHL: And for Staff.

MR, TRAUTMAN: Greg Trautman, for Conmi ssion
Staff.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. And so while we were
off the record, we discussed a nunber of
admi ni strative issues and need to further discuss
some of themon the record. The first being that on
our last day of hearing, we -- which was Tuesday,

Oct ober 12th, | believe; is that correct?

MR, JOHNSON: That's correct.

JUDGE RENDAHL: It canme to nmy attention that
there were two letters that have been subnmitted to
the Conmission, a letter fromMilti Care and a letter
from Vall ey Medical Center, that were submitted to
the Commi ssion in February and July of this year, in
both the LeMay docket, 040221, and the Kl een
Envi ronment al docket. And | have marked those
exhibits in one exhibit, Number 192, and those wll
be considered part of what's known as the
illustrative exhibit, which shows, w thout testinony,

what's illustrative of sentinment in the community.
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So that's what those will be.

And | will admt Exhibit 192, unless there
are objections fromthe parties.

MR. JOHNSON:  Your Honor, just one question
about Exhibit 192. W -- at least | do not yet have
a copy of the Valley Medical Center letter, so |
would Iike to see if that's possible to get a copy.

The other is that, with respect to the Milt
Care Health Systemletter, it was submtted, received
by the Conmmi ssion on February 17, 2004, and there
have been so many radical changes in the Applicant's
proposed service during the course of this hearing
that | question whether this Miulti Care letter refers
to the existing application, as nodified by the
Applicant in these proceedings. And for that reason,
I would object to its admission, because | think it's
not probative with respect to the service that is now
pr oposed.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Haffner

MR. HAFFNER:  Well, | think the letter
reflects the sentinment of this shipper as to their
past relationship with Kleen and their desire to have
anot her provider of these services available to them

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Trautman and M. Sells.

MR. SELLS: No conment, Your Honor. Speaks
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for itself.

MR, TRAUTMAN: No, not hing.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. |'mgoing to admt
the exhibits -- I will provide a copy to all of you
-- because the exhibits were submitted to the
Conmi ssi on i ndependently of these hearings, and in
brief, you can argue the issue of whether they are,
in fact, you know, relevant. But they were provided
to the Comm ssion, | think it's appropriate to
include themin the record, and you all can argue as
to their weight in briefing.

So Exhibit 192 is adnmitted.

The parties discussed off the record issues
about record requisitions and how to proceed.
understand there are a few details that need to be
wor ked out, and if the parties can agree to the
substance of the responses and their adnission, then
the easiest way to address it would be to submt them
to the Conm ssion by letter requesting adm ssion, and
I will address that and send out a notice and order
accordingly.

If there are differences, then | can take
themup either in an additional hearing, as needed,
to address the Indian Health Board letter, or in a

conf erence cal l
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Parti es discussed off the record the bench
request response, the response of Stericycle to Bench
Request Number 1, which addresses the three form
service agreenments and their order of use, and so
mar ked the response off the record as Exhibit 90. 1Is

there any objection to admtting these into the

record?

MR. JOHNSON: No obj ection.

MR, SELLS: None, Your Honor

MR, TRAUTMAN: None, Your Honor.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Al right. Exhibit 90 will
be adnitted.

The next issue is the Indian Health Board
letter, and | guess first | will turn to you, M.
Johnson, for just a very brief -- |I'mnot sure we

need to argue it at this point, but just a very brief
statement of the issue and how you propose -- you
woul d I'ike the Commi ssion to address it?

MR, HAFFNER:  Your Honor, if | could, may |
first formally withdraw the | etter on behal f of
Kleen? | believe it's M. Johnson's -- based on the
exchange of e-mails before today's hearing, | think
it'"s M. Johnson's desire to have the letter entered
as an exhibit, but | do want it to be on the record

that Kl een Environnental is formally withdraw ng the
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offer of this as an exhibit because of the nature
that we now know that the exhibit was submitted
under .

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. Please go ahead with
your offer of withdrawal.

MR. HAFFNER: | would offer to withdraw the
exhi bit marked as Exhibit 203.

JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. And do you w sh
to state anything further on that?

MR. HAFFNER: The reason that we are
offering to withdraw the exhibit is that we've cone
to find out that the author of the exhibit does not
have authority to speak on behalf of the Nationa
I ndi an Heal th Board, and we do not know who t hat
person is. W thought that the person was responding
to aformletter that was sent out to try and obtain
shi pper support. Unfortunately, we did not do our
due diligence to confirmthe authority of this
i ndividual and it has since been discovered that this
i ndi vi dual does not have the authority to wite this
letter.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. Thank you. M.
Johnson.

MR, JOHNSON: Well, Your Honor, we think

that the subm ssion of this letter that was
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previously marked as Exhibit 203 raises a very
serious question with respect to the good faith of
the Applicant in this proceeding and its fitness to
recei ve bi omedi cal waste collection authority from
thi s Comm ssi on.

We have circulated by e-mail, but | guess
it's not admtted yet into the record of this
proceeding, a letter fromthe executive director of
the National Indian Health Board, M. J.T. Petherick,
P-e-t-h-e-r-i-c-k.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Before you go farther, have
you filed this with the Conmission? Has this letter
been sent to the Comm ssion, do you know?

MR JOHNSON: It was sent to your external
mail list, so it nay not have gone to the Records
Center. The letter, however, to the best of ny
know edge, was nmiled to the Conm ssion.

JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. That's all |
needed to know.

MR. JOHNSON: | don't know whether it's been
recei ved.

JUDGE RENDAHL: | will check on that.

MR, JOHNSON: And we will offer this letter
for adm ssion. W could do it now or we could do it

at a later tinme, either way, but this letter from M.
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1 Pet herick, dated Cctober 19, 2004, was sent after a
2 copy of Exhibit 203 was provided to M. Petherick by
3 nmyself, and | asked himto confirmor verify the

4 authority of the person who has signed the letter

5 Exhi bit 203, which at |east apparently is on the

6 letterhead of the National Indian Health Board.

7 M. Petherick, in response, characterizes

8 Exhi bit 203 as a fraudulent letter sent to the

9 Utilities Comm ssion, purportedly on behalf of the
10 National |ndian Health Board, and he wites in his
11 letter of October 19, to correct the record with

12 respect to that letter.

13 M. Haffner states that basically this

14 |etter canme out of the blue to his client, and his
15 client had no idea what it was, apparently, but

16 nonet hel ess, offered it for adnmission into the record
17 of this proceeding in support of their application
18 The letter that's marked Exhibit 203 clainms to refer
19 -- or refers to an 1l1-year association between the
20 facilities purportedly represented by the person

21 signing the letter and the National |ndian Health
22 Board with Kl een Environnmental Technol ogies, Inc.

23 Not just with the conpany, but with the owners and
24 staff of Kleen Environnmental Technol ogies, Inc.

25 Now, if Kleen received this letter and had
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no idea who signed it and what it was, it is very
clear to me that the content of the letter should
have put themon notice that it was fraudulent. |If
they had no relationship either with the Nationa
I ndi an Health Board or with the facilities referenced
inthe letter, which are some 100 tribes in
Washi ngton, Oregon and | daho, that shoul d have been
apparent on the face of the letter

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. M. Johnson, |
understand you have argunment on this, but I"'mtrying
to just track us into what to do about it, as opposed
to argui ng about it.

MR, JOHNSON: Right, right, I"'msorry. So
"Il cease sort of describing the situation and
sinply say that this is, | think, a very serious
matter that needs to be explored thoroughly. So I'm
asking for an additional day of hearing, at least, to
address the letter and to address the know edge of
Kl een Environnental Technologies, Inc., its owners
and staff, with respect to this apparent effort to,
you know, conmit a fraud on the Commi ssion.

And | understand, from coments nmade off the
record, that there's sonme suggestion that Kleen
Kl een's sharehol ders don't want to testify, but

nonet hel ess, they are the owners and the responsible
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officers of the Applicant, and they need to testify.
We need to know what they knew and when they |earned
the facts, as M. Haffner now indicates.

And to the extent that M. MC oskey was
i nvolved in some way in solicitation of this letter
we nonetheless still need to know exactly what M.
McCl oskey's relationship is to the Applicant here and
to this proceedi ng, because -- and only the
sharehol ders of Kleen can give us that information.
We don't know yet what M. MCl oskey's role was in
obtaining this letter, so we will attenpt to
deternmine that at the |ater hearing, but we need both
M. MC oskey and the sharehol ders of Kl een
Environnmental, not just sharehol ders, but officers,
i ncl udi ng Robert O son, Kenneth Lee and Darren
Perrol | az.

JUDGE RENDAHL: |Is there anybody el se who
you think you need to know fron?

MR, JOHNSON:. W th respect to Kleen, | think
those are the people, and M. MC oskey, of course.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. Now, I'll note for
the record that, based on e-mails from M. Johnson
and M. Haffner, | had a very brief tel ephone
conversation that was not recorded having to do with

the procedural details of how to approach this. And
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1 yest erday norning, we determ ned that we would

2 continue this hearing today to take the rebutta

3 testimony from Stericycle and would attenpt to

4 schedul e a separate hearing to address this issue.

5 We did tal k about whether it was necessary to have
6 all of the -- all four witnesses fromKleen to be

7 present and whether it was appropriate to take M.

8 McCl oskey today, to hear his perspective and whet her
9 t hat woul d el uci date whether we needed to bring in
10 Kl een' s owners.

11 | understand your concern, M. Johnson

12 about that. What we determni ned was we woul d schedul e
13 a separate hearing and go forward with today, the

14 rebuttal testinony.

15 So at this point I'd like to hear from M.
16 Johnson on the issue. | nean, M. Haffner
17 MR, HAFFNER: Thank you, Your Honor. Again,

18 Kl een apol ogi zes for the submittal of this exhibit.
19 It certainly has turned out to be not a valid

20 document .

21 Wth respect to the appearance of the

22 owners, if necessary, they will come and testify. |
23 have a letter to offer as an exhibit fromthemthat
24 they are asking the Conm ssion that they not be

25 required to testify, and that they let M. MCl oskey
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testify on behalf of the conpany and for them

| think the record is clear that they had
del egated to M. MC oskey responsibility for doing
all of the groundwork to try and prepare for this
application and try to obtain the pernmt that's
sought in this application, and that included trying
to get shipper support, which this letter was
believed to be an exhibit of.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. Well, why don't we
circulate the letter, if you have it, now. Let's be
off the record for a nonent.

(Di scussion off the record.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's go back on the record.
We' ve had an opportunity to review the information
provi ded by M. Haffner. M. Johnson, does this
change your perspective on the need to cross-exam ne
M. Oson, M. Lee and M. Perrollaz?

MR, JOHNSON: Absol utely not, Your Honor.
The letter, dated October 21, 2004, signed by M.

QO son, M. Perrollaz, and | guess a different version
of the sane text was signed by M. Lee --

JUDGE RENDAHL: Different version or --

MR, JOHNSON: |'"msorry, a faxed version of
the sane text was signed by M. Lee. | believe it

states that M. O son had prior know edge of the
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letter.

JUDGE RENDAHL: | guess, in that respect, if
you bring -- if we bring in M. Oson, is it
necessary to bring in M. Lee and M. Perrollaz to
address this?

MR. JOHNSON: | think it is, Your Honor, and
here's ny thinking. A couple of things. M. O son
-- obviously, you know, the letter says, fairly
sel f-servingly, that there was no reason for themto
know that this was a false letter, but the reality
is, M. Oson, with his know edge of the conpany,
shoul d have known sonething about the clainms in the
text of the letter to having an 11-year association
with Kl een Environnental. And apparently he knew
about the letter in advance. So that's one issue.

But it seens to ne another issue here is
really who is the Applicant. Because Kl een
Environnmental is apparently -- | don't know who's
running this proceeding for Kleen Environnmental.

They have an officer, they have a set of officers,

t hey have sharehol ders, and the officers and

sharehol ders are claimng basically to have no

know edge and nothing to do with this proceedi ng, and
it's all M. MC oskey's matter. And --

JUDGE RENDAHL: Well, | --
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MR JOHNSON: | find that very strange, and
it's sonething that we need to determ ne, whether
these officers and directors of the corporation are
in fact exercising control over the proceeding or
whet her they are -- have so far delegated to M.

McCl oskey that they are taking no responsibility for
what's done on their behal f.

So | think there are two issues that need to
be | ooked at here. ©One is what these individuals
knew about the letter and its subm ssion, and the
second thing is we don't know quite where that's
going to lead us. But the second question is who is
responsi ble for this proceeding on Kl een's behal f.

M. MC oskey, as far as | have been able to
determine fromthe testinony that's been given, is
not an enpl oyee of Kleen Environnental. They have
made no commtment to himwi th respect to future

enpl oynent, he is not an officer or sharehol der of

Kl een Environnmental, but Kl een Environnental, through
its officers and sharehol ders, clains to sort of have
no responsibility for the proceeding. At |east
that's the way | read these letters.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay.

MR, JOHNSON:. | think that's sonmething that

needs to be explored, as well
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JUDGE RENDAHL: 1'mgoing to hear from M.
Haffner, I'mgoing to hear fromM. Sells, and I'm
going to hear from M. Trautman, and then we'l]|
figure out what we're going to do and go forward.
M . Haffner.

MR, HAFFNER: Thank you, Your Honor. First
of all, with respect to the del egation of authority
to M. MC oskey and the know edge of the officers
and sharehol ders, although the two conpanies are on
conpletely different scales of size, | doubt if the
of ficers and sharehol ders of Stericycle know very
much about what's going on here, either.

It has been well-docunented in this hearing
that the authority to do what is necessary to go
forward with this application has been delegated to
M. MC oskey. For better or worse, they have put
their trust in M. MC oskey to do what is necessary
to get themthe authority.

It is stated in the letter that M. O son
had knowl edge of the letter before it was submitted,
but none of the other individuals had any know edge
of the letter.

It's also stated in the letter that there
was a prior relationship with some of the facilities

that were -- | guess had associations with the
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Nati onal Indian Health Board. That, | believe, is
what alludes to the 1l-year relationship that was
represented by M. Birdinground. And M. MC oskey
can testify to that today, as to what the nature of
the relationship with these facilities was.

| just don't see any need to burden
everybody with another |ong day of hearings for the
i ndi vidual s that don't have much nore know edge than
what's exhibited in this letter.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Sells.

MR, SELLS: Thank you, Your Honor. |'m
actually anxious to hear fromthe Attorney General on
this. Maybe |I'mjust the suspicious type, but it
appears to ne and it's quite possible that sonmeone,
and | don't know who at this point, has attenpted to
perpetuate a fraud upon this Comm ssion. And | think
that this issue bears a great deal of inportance, not
only in this hearing, but perhaps on the Commi ssion
itself and what it does if and when sonething |ike
thi s happens agai n.

|'ve been practicing |law for 30 years and
I've never had a phony exhibit attenpted to be
entered into any kind of a record, whether it be in
court or admi nistrative proceeding. | don't even

know i f this Birdingsong or whatever his name is even
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exists, if this is a real person.

I can't inmagine that anyone who is an owner
in a conpany would not want to show up and defend his
or her conpany agai nst accusations of fraud, because
if thereis -- if the fraud is shown here, they
certainly are not fit to be granted this certificate.
| guess if they don't want to show up, they're not
going to show up, but | can't imagine themgetting
the certificate if they don't.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Traut man.

MR, TRAUTMAN: Well, in reading the letter
it appears that there may be -- there may be sone
val ue of having both M. MC oskey and M. O son
appear, because he did indicate that he was aware of
t he subm ssion of the docunent.

As far as M. Perrollaz and M. Lee, if, in

fact, they were not aware -- now, this letter is not
-- it's not subnmitted under oath, | don't believe, or
under -- you know, under affidavit, but if it were

and they indicated they didn't know, that the other
two didn't know about the existence of the letter
["mnot sure -- or of the Exhibit 203, |I'mnot sure
-- I'"mnot sure what val ue would be obtained in
having themtestify, though | do think there m ght be

value in having M. O son and M. MCl oskey testify.
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1 JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. | too am concerned
2 about the potential fraud upon the Commi ssion.

3 Whet her, in fact, it was knowi ng or not, we won't

4 know until we hear fromthe rel evant persons. And
5 given the nature of the letter, I'mnot sure we do
6 need to hear fromM. Perrollaz and M. Lee, but, as
7 M. Trautman suggested, | think an affidavit as to
8 their knowl edge of the letter would clarify any

9 i ssues on my part as to whether it was necessary for
10 themto attend. But | do think it is necessary to
11 have M. O son appear.

12 During our conversation yesterday, |

13 understand, M. Johnson, you indicated that you would
14 prefer to have all parties testify together, as

15 opposed to taking M. MC oskey today, and then take
16 ot her witnesses separately; is that correct?

17 MR. JOHNSON: That's correct, Your Honor.
18 JUDGE RENDAHL: So you woul d prefer to have
19 M. MC oskey and M. O son appear together?

20 MR. JOHNSON: That's correct.

21 JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. Wth that, |

22 think it's appropriate to proceed in that manner,

23 because we've already used up 45 minutes of our tinme
24 today, and dependi ng on how we go today, we nay not

25 have tine for additional testinobny this afternoon,
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anyway.

G ven that, M. Haffner, do you know -- or
maybe M. MC oskey knows. Let's be off the record
while we determne the schedul es of Kleen
Environnmental 's witnesses. Let's be off the record.

(Di scussion off the record.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: While we were off the
record, we discussed scheduling and determ ned that
the best available tinme in the near future for a
hearing to address the issue of the National I|ndian
Heal th Board | etter would be Tuesday, the 26th of
October, and we will start at 9:00. And | haven't
yet determ ned whether the Kent facility is avail able
on that date. If it is, we will hold it in Kent. If
it isnot, it will be here in OQynpia, and we will
know by the end of the day, hopefully, where the
| ocation of the hearing will be.

VWhile we were off the record, | indicated to
M. Johnson that | didn't believe it was necessary to
bring in M. Perrollaz and M. Lee based on the
contents of the letter, but that it would be
appropriate to have affidavits fromM. Lee and M.
Perrollaz as to their knowl edge of the letter and its
submi ssion to the Conmi ssion

Is there any other issue that you think is
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appropriate to include in that type of affidavit? It
woul d seemto me those two i ssues would cover their
know edge of the letter and its subm ssion

MR, JOHNSON: Well, Your Honor, just for the
record, I want my objection to your ruling to be
noted. | believe M. Perrollaz and M. Lee should be
required to testify. M. Perrollaz, in particular
has know edge with respect to the rel ati onshi ps of
Kl een Environnental to its customer base that were
apparently being referred to in the, you know,
fraudulent letter marked as Exhibit 203. So without
wanting to argue that point, | want that to be noted.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Well, the objection will be
so noted. |1'm balancing the interest in burdening
the record and determning the truth and determ ning
the best record of the issues, and at this point,
think the best record will be made through the
testinmony of M. O son and M. MC oskey appearing
here before the Commi ssion in person and having
affidavits from M. Lee and M. Perrollaz as to the
nature of their know edge of the letter that was
subm tted.

MR, JOHNSON: Your Honor, if | could, you
asked ne if | had any suggestions for additiona

content of those affidavits.
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1 JUDGE RENDAHL: Yes.

2 MR, JOHNSON. One additional thing that

3 woul d I'ike to have included is any relationship or
4 wor k done by Kl een Environnmental for any of the

5 Indian tribes that are listed in the two pages that
6 are attached to Exhibit 203.

7 JUDGE RENDAHL: So their know edge of the
8 work done --

9 MR. JOHNSON:  Yeah.

10 JUDGE RENDAHL: -- and any experience they
11 personal |y have with working with any of these

12 clinics and tribes?

13 MR, JOHNSON: Yeah, clinics, tribes,

14 what ever they are, and with sone detail about the
15 nature of Kleen's services, when they took place,
16 what they involved, sonething that would both place

17 themin tinme and place the scope of the services.

18 JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. |Is that sonething

19 that --

20 MR, HAFFNER: |'Il try and get that

21 informati on included in the affidavit, yes.

22 JUDGE RENDAHL: | think it's inportant to
23 try to get -- clear up as nuch as we can in those

24 affidavits, because it's apparent to ne that the best

25 use of our tine, as well as the appropriate evidence
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and rel evant evidence, would come from M. O son and
M. M oskey.

Al right. So did you want to offer this
letter or do you want to wait for M. O son and offer

it through M. O son when he appears?

MR, HAFFNER: | think we should go ahead and
offer it at this time. |It's been signed by the
parties. | think M. O son could certainly verify it
when he testifies, and I will probably include in the

affidavits statenments from each of those other owners
that their signature is a statenent that they believe
the statenents in the letter are true.

JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. So | think it's
appropriate to mark this under M. O son. And so the
next avail abl e number would be 22. So | would mark
the letter fromKleen Environnental Technol ogi es, as
well as the fax signed by M. Lee and the other
letters -- well, those two letters through M. d son
and those would be 22, and | would mark the other two
| etters under M. MCl oskey, given that they're to
and from him

So the Exhibit 22 is a letter from Kl een
Envi ronnment al Technol ogi es, signed by M. MO oskey
-- I"'msorry, M. Oson, M. Perrollaz and M. Lee

dated October 21st to the Conmm ssion.
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And Exhi bit 34 would be an October 15th
letter from M. MCl oskey to Ms. Johnston of the
Anerican Indian Health Conmission, as well as an
e-mail to M. Johnston.

MR JOHNSON: Ms. Johnston, right.

MR, HAFFNER: Actually, to M. MC oskey.

JUDGE RENDAHL: To M. MC oskey, excuse ne,
to M. MC oskey. It starts, Allen, from Rebecca or
Becky Johnston, dated Cctober 19th, 2004. So I'l
mark those. And you're offering these, M. Haffner?

MR, HAFFNER:  Yes, Your Honor

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Johnston -- M. Johnson.
Too many Johnsons and Johnstons.

MR, JOHNSON: | object to their adm ssion at
this time. It seens to nme that, at a m ninum we
need to have a chance to talk to the people who
si gned these docunents before they're admtted.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Well, | agree, and |'m going
to withhold adm ssion until we hear from M. O son
and M. MCl oskey on these two docunents.

So with that, is there any other issue we
need to deternine based on this or any scheduling we
need to do until we know the |ocation of the hearing?
Are we ready to go on to the next issue?

Al right. 1'mgoing to actually have us
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1 take a 10-m nute break while we change topics here,

2 and then we'll be back. Let's be off the record.
3 (Recess taken.)
4 JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be back on the record.

5 We're back on the record after our norning break, and
6 we're going to start with the rebuttal testinony of

7 M. Philpott. M. Philpott, you renmain under oath

8 fromyour testinony earlier in this proceeding, so

9 "' m not going adm ni ster an oat h.

10 So M. Johnson, | believe you have sone

11 rebuttal direct questions for M. Philpott.

12 MR, JOHNSON: Yes, Your Honor. Thank you.
13 Wher eupon,

14 M CHAEL SCOTT PHI LPOTT,

15 havi ng been previously duly sworn, was re-called as a
16 wi t ness herein and was exam ned and testified as

17 fol |l ows:

18

19 REBUTTAL DI RECT EXAMI NATI ON
20 BY MR JOHNSON

21 Q M. Philpott, | wanted you to describe a

22 little bit Stericycle's arrangements, procedures with
23 respect to opening new accounts and identifying sort
24 of customer service contacts at Stericycle for new

25 accounts. Can you describe the way Stericycle sets
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up its new accounts and how a new account knows with
whom it should deal at Stericycle in order to address
any service issues that nay arise?

A Yes, | can. In our district office |ocated
in Kent, we have nultiple people that are al ways
within the office, we have custoner service
representatives, bio track operators, dispatchers,
and sal espeopl e, and myself | ocated near
transportati on managers, environmental safety health
managers.

And everybody within our facility hel ps out
answering the phone. And when an individual calls in
and requests a new account to be opened, typically
they're transferred to a sal esperson, and we have
i nsi de sal espeople that handle that. At that point
in tinme, they question themregarding the size of
their facility, exactly what they're | ooking for and,
at that point in tinme, if they' re deemed a small
quantity generator, they would be immedi ately set up
with their service requirenents, what they need, told
about the wi de range of services we would offer, get
explained to themat that point in tinme what type of
products we do and we don't accept, and a packet is
sent out to the prospective custoner with the

requi renent, you know, that we get themto sign a
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servi ce agreenment and they fully understand our waste
accept ance protocol

Q I'"d like you to | ook at Exhibit 62, which is
a multi-part exhibit and various pages. |Is that the
new custonmer packet you're referring to?

A. Yes, it's a photocopy of what's sent out,
and in this particular instance, it would have been
sent out by Laura Batte, who's an inside sales
coor di nat or.

Q Just a second. That's B-a-t-t-e.

A And that person would be instructed to cal
Laura directly back and she provides a business card
within the folder that goes out with this, and that
phone nunber isn't a nunber that goes directly to
Laura. It would cone into our main |ine and anybody
could actually help the individual when they called
back if Laura was on the other |ine or unavail able at
the tine.

Q But is the custoner given a specific nanme of
a person at Stericycle to contact in the case of a
service issue?

A Yes, they are.

Q And so on page three of Exhibit 62, you have
a business card for Laura Batte. And that's an

exanpl e of how a person would be identified at
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Stericycle for future service-related contact?

A That's correct. All of our sal espeopl e have
busi ness cards they provide to the custoners they
deal with, but they're also told that if a
sal esperson that they're dealing with is unavail abl e,
that virtually anybody in our office could help them
deal with a generic question or need that's not
associated with setting up the service

Q Okay. Now, | think you talked a little bit
about small quantity generators. What about in the
context of a large quantity generator? Wat -- is
the process of opening an account different?

A Yes, the way we have our system set up is we
-- | think we've gone down in our testinony, we
differentiate large quantity and small quantity
generators. If it's deened to be a large quantity
generator, our mmjor account executive, which is Erik
Jacobson, woul d handl e that particular account and
set up that facility through the sanme fashion that
Laura woul d.

Typically, a large quantity generator, we
would typically try to visit that facility at the
sane time when we're setting up that account.

Q So who would visit the facility?

A Eri k Jacobson.
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Q That's currently, but what about |ast year
let's say?

A Last year, that would have been -- up unti
January 1st of this year, it would have been Jeff
Norton was our mmjor account executive. And Erik
Jacobson was, as well. W had the state divided at
that point in tine based off of, you know, cities.

It wasn't a random you know, half the state, half
the state. W had separate areas they were
responsi ble for and they both held the title of nmjor
account executive in the nedical waste division.

Q So woul d a mgj or account executive have been
identified to each | arge quantity generator for
foll owup on gquestions or service issues?

A. Yes, they would. And they woul d have been
advised at the same tine for, you know, billing
guestions, you know, any service type adjustments or
product that they didn't necessarily have to contact
them but they could contact the office if they were
unavail abl e for any service-rel ated questions.

Qur sales individuals also |list phone
nunbers on their business cards that are outside
sal es reps that have their cell phone nunbers on
them so they're also accessible, you know, at al

times where they could be called directly.
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Q Ckay. Now, you've tal ked about sone kinds
of services that would -- where a custoner would
contact the office at Kent. \What types of services
are you referring to there?

A. Ceneral questions that people would contact
our office would be service-related. They'd like to
have nmore containers delivered than their standard
quantity, they would have a question regarding their
bill, if we'd received their |ast paynent, they may
have questions on if they could get a unschedul ed
stop. We schedul e custoners based off of a weekly
basis. You know, we could pick themup a fewtines a
week, we could pick themup weekly, bi-weekly, you
know, any sort of schedule we need to put them on
Sone people require, if it's flu season, they'd be
giving nore shots, so they may require an extra
pi ckup, and those are the type of issues that we're
dealing with when they call in the office.

Q What types of issues would the nmjor account
executives deal wth?

A Maj or account executives would deal -- if
there's any additions to their facility, if they had
any off-site | ocations, you know. For instance, you
know, Valley General Hospital has Valley Medica

Centers that are located in different |ocations. The
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sane with the University of Washington. They would
be involved in setting up accounts that would
typically be small quantity generator accounts.
Anything that's associated with a larger facility,
they woul d deal with that.

They woul d al so deal with correspondence
that a hospital nay request in conjunction with sone
sort of audit they' re receiving. They may ask them
to cone in and provide some in-service training to
their staff, they nay ask themto cone in and do a
waste audit for themto help them properly segregate
their waste, and they nay be called if those
particul ar custonmers have some questions regarding
the service they're currently receiving.

Q Is there any limtation on what kinds of
i ssues can be raised with a major account executive?

A None what soever.

Q So it's whatever somebody brings up in a
phone call to that person?

A Correct. Anything that is brought to the
attention of a sal esperson that's within their, you
know, know edge of expertise, they'll attenpt to
answer it, and in the event that they can't answer
it, they would direct those people either talk

directly to the person that can help them or they
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woul d find out and get back to them

You know, another person that would conme to
m nd woul d be Chris Stronmerson, the Environmenta
Safety and Health Manager, is utilized quite a bit by
the facilities regarding, you know, regulations and
provi di ng them copi es of regul ations regardi ng
nmedi cal waste.

Q And when do you get involved?

A | typically get involved -- | regularly ride
with the sal espeopl e and nmake sales calls when |I'm
asked to. | go to association nmeetings, | go to
i ndi vidual sales calls. W make it a habit, you
know, conpany-wi de for Stericycle that the district
managers ride along with our sal espeople and meke
sure that we neet the people that are our customers.

I would also get involved if there's a
situation that the sal esperson doesn't feel that they
can handl e thensel ves, don't have the know edge of,
or there's a custoner that has a problem would Iike
to speak to soneone different than a sal esperson

Q M. Philpott, |I'mgoing to hand you a copy
of a business card and ask if you recogni ze that
docunent ?

A Yes, | do. |It's a photocopy of my business

card.
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Q Ckay. This is the card you're currently
usi ng?

A Correct.

Q And do you provide this card to custoners on
sal es calls?

A Yes, | do.

MR, JOHNSON: Okay. Your Honor, |I'd like to
have this exhibit marked and admitted in the
appropriate spot on the exhibit |ist.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Do you have many ot her
exhibits for M. Philpott this nmorning?

MR, JOHNSON: | have a nunber of them yes.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Al'l right. Then why don't
we nove it to the back. Let's be off the record for
a nonent .

(Di scussion off the record.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's go back on the record.
VWile we were off the record, | marked as Exhibit 215
the business card for M ke Philpott, and you're
offering it for adm ssion?

MR, JOHNSON: Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE RENDAHL: |Is there any objection?

MR, HAFFNER: No obj ection, Your Honor

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Sells?

MR, SELLS: No, Your Honor.
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1 JUDGE RENDAHL: What's been marked as

2 Exhibit 215 will be admtted. Go ahead, M. Johnson

3 Q Okay. M. Philpott, this card shows a

4 nobi |l e tel ephone nunber, | believe; is that right?

5 A.  Right.

6 Q And is that your tel ephone that you have on

7 your hip or in your pocket right now?

8 A Yes, it is.

9 Q Okay. So the person that wanted to reach
10 you 24 hours a day or 12 hours a day could call that
11 phone nunber; is that correct?

12 A That's correct. [|'ve -- as |'ve stated

13 previously in my testinony, | worked for BFI Medica
14 Waste prior to the nmerger with Stericycle. 1've

15 al ways had the same phone nunber that | have today

16 that | had then, so this phone nunber |'ve had for 10
17 years, and the cards that were in the hands of

18 i ndi viduals prior to the merger, you know, still an

19 ef fective phone nunber.

20 Q Do you keep this phone on 24 hours a day,
21 just to clarify?

22 A Yes, | do.

23 Q Ckay. Could you describe a little bit on

24 how the rel ationships are maintained by Stericycle

25 with its custonmers after an account has been opened?
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Are there ongoing contacts, or howis that dealt
with?

A Well, it's kind of a twofold system \What
we have is mmjor account executives. Part of their
job is to regularly visit their custoners, and they
have a process in the system of nmaking sure they
visit their custoners throughout the state on a
regul ar basis and that those particular custoners are
getting some attention in regards to if there's been
any regul ation changes, if we've had any changes in
our process, you know, in general, how the business
is going, if there's anything else we can do for
them if their needs are currently being net by our
servi ce.

Typically, small quantity generators, due to
the nunber of the generators that we have, it's
virtually, you know, inpossible to have a one-on-one
visit with themon a regular basis. Typically,
that's left in a situation where when they're
originally set up, they're provided with all the
know edge and the detail of what's required of them
bei ng a generator of nedical waste, and they have
responsibilities, being a generator of nedical waste,
to be know edgeabl e of the proper way to di spose of

the waste and how to handle it, and we typically dea
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with them on an on-call basis, when they call in to
us and ask us questions, and at that point in tineg,
we always ask themif there's anything el se we can
help themwi th, if their needs are being nmet, if
they're satisfied with the service, and if there's
any issue at that tine they're not aware of, they're
addr essed.

And we al so have a program where Laura
Batte, the inside sales coordinator, proactively does
call out to customers randomy to ask them how things
are going and to update them on prograns they nmay not
be aware of that are happening and to follow up to
see if they received nailers that we send out or any
other literature that nmay have been included in their
bills. W send leaflets at tinmes with their invoices
explaining to themdifferent services that may be
avail abl e.

Q Speaki ng of mailings, |I'mgoing to hand you
anot her piece of paper here and ask you if you
recogni ze this?

A Yes, | do.

MR, JOHNSON: And coul d you describe -- Your
Honor, I'd |like to have this marked for
identification, if we could.

JUDGE RENDAHL: It will be nmarked -- this is
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a Stericycle docunent titled Happy New Year

di scussing calendar -- it |ooks to be the cover page
for the cal endar pickup dates and identifies some --
a list of suggestions for how to handl e waste and
lists tel ephone nunbers at the bottom for additiona
help. So it's a Stericycle mailing, | suppose, and
it will be marked as Exhibit 216.

Q M. Philpott, can you identify this
docunent ?

A Yes, this is a cover sheet that is sent out
to every schedul ed custonmer that we service. W send
it out every year at the end of the year near the
holidays to let the custonmer know what their pickup
schedul e is going to be for the upcomi ng time period.
And we typically put updates or information in here
that are kind of common issues or questions that
customers may have

In small quantity generator offices, there's
a high turnover rate of enployees that may be at the
front desk, and they're not aware that certain duties
are their responsibility when waste is prepared for
transportation, so we update themw th sone
i nformati on or some regul ati ons and al so provide them
with a toll-free phone nunber to contact us, as wel

as sone other prograns we nay have avail abl e that may
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fit sonme needs they have.

Q Now, this toll-free phone nunber at the
bottom there of Exhibit 216, is that -- where does
t hat number ring?

A. It rings into the Kent office, district
of fice.

Q Okay. And who mi ght answer the phone there
in Kent?

A As | stated previously, custoner service

representatives can answer the phone.

Q But who are they? What are their nanes?

A Currently, we would have Melia Perreira. |
can't even guess howit's -- P-e-r-e-a?

Q Perreira?

A. I'"'mnot sure howto spell it. It's an
attenpt.

JUDGE RENDAHL: It's --

THE W TNESS: W have Don Wl son, Chris
Dunn, D-u-n-n, Chris Stromerson, nyself, Laura Batte,
Jeff Norton, Erik Jacobson, and currently we have a
custoner service representative that is starting on
Monday that there's another individual that is down
answeri ng the phone, but that position's been open
for a couple of weeks.

Q Are you saying that all of these people may
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answer the phone?

A Every person in our office answers the phone
on a regul ar basis.

Q Do you have soneone whose primary job it is
to answer the phone?

A Yes, we do. We have three individuals whose
primary job it is to answer the phone, and that would
be the individual -- the custonmer service
representative that's starting on Monday norning and
Melia and Don W son.

Q Okay. But -- and in what circunstances,
then, in general terns, would the other people you
naned answer the phone?

A If some of the customer service
representatives would be at lunchtinme and there's a
high call volunme, or any tinme where they're on the
phone and the phone system you know, rings nore than
two to three tinmes, somebody will pick up the phone.

Q Okay. Now, |I'mgoing to refer you to,
again, to Exhibit 62, which is this sort of ommi bus
docunent, and refer you to the docunent that begins
i medi ately after Stericycle's Tariff Nunber 1. |
guess it's a one-page docunent. It's headed
Stericycle Medical Waste Systens Service Schedul e for

2004. I's that schedul e docunent related to this
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Exhi bit 2167

A Yes, that would go in conjunction with the
cover letter to let that particular facility know
when their pickup days woul d be.

Q So is this the schedule that's referred to
in Exhibit 216, or is this type of formused for that
pur pose?

A Yes, it is, and the reason we send this out
during the holidays is, as you're aware, there's days
that are off that we'd normally be picking up waste,
and it's a way to notify the custoners to |l et them
know when the pickup woul d happen throughout the
hol i days so that they wouldn't have a m ssed stop

Q Does it deal with nore than just the
holidays or is it just a holiday notice?

A It does deal with nore than just the
holidays. This particular exanple is going through
Decenber. Sone of them that would go out would give
them t he schedul e through the whol e next year

Q Okay. So the docunent --

A And it also, excuse nme, it also tells them
what pickup frequency they're currently on. 1In this
i nstance, they're an every-four-week custoner.

Q And the schedule, again, it's part of

Exhi bit 62, has phone nunbers on the right-hand side
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toward the top. Were do those phone numbers ring?
A These particul ar phone nunbers would be 800
nunbers that would conme to our office in Kent.

MR. JOHNSON: Okay. Your Honor, I'd like to
of fer Exhibit 216 at this tinme for adm ssion

JUDGE RENDAHL: Any objections to what's
been marked as Exhibit 2167

MR. HAFFNER:  No, Your Honor. I'msitting
here wondering how broad of a context of service
we're going to allow M. Johnson to describe. |I'm
trying to figure out howthis relates directly to the
shi ppers' statenments and any problens with service
that were identified. It seenms that this is a very
broad, generalized description of service that could
have been brought in through direct.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Sells.

MR. SELLS: No objection

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Johnson.

MR. JOHNSON: Well, Your Honor, what we are
doing is trying to respond to the questions about
responsi veness that were rai sed by the generators.
And | agree this is rather broad. W' re about done
with this foundation. From here, we're going to go
to nore direct, specific responses.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. | was wondering
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1 mysel f how nuch broader you were going to go. So |I'm
2 glad to hear we're going to focus.

3 MR, JOHNSON: We're not goi ng any broader

4 Let me put it that way.

5 JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. Well -- so I'l
6 admt 216. |s that acceptable?

7 MR, HAFFNER:  Yes.

8 JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. We'Ill admt

9 what's been marked as 216, and |'d suggest we nove to
10 nore directed questions as rebuttal.

11 Q M. Philpott, a couple of the generators, in
12 their testinony in this proceeding, tal ked about a

13 change in the requirements of containers used for the
14 col l ection and transportati on of pathol ogi cal and

15 trace cheno, trace chenmical -- trace chenotherapy

16 wast e.

17 Coul d you explain the sequence of events,

18 the reasons for the changes in containers used by

19 Stericycle and perhaps its predecessor, BFlI Medica

20 Waste Systenms, in that connection?

21 A Yes, all of the individuals that testified
22 in these hearings prior, as generators, were all BF
23 custoners prior to the nerger with Stericycle. BF

24 utilized, for the disposal of their nedical waste,

25 the incinerator in Bellingham owned by Reconp,
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R-e-c-o-mp, and BFI had the exclusive right to use
that facility for processing nedical waste. That was
a waste to energy plant they had there. And in '98,
the incinerator was shut down and an autocl ave was
installed at the facility.

Q M. Philpott, let me ask you this. Wat
ki nd of container was used when BFI was bringing
nmedi cal waste to the Reconp incinerator?

A BFI used reusable tubs for the use of all of
their waste. Cardboard was avail able, but the
primary contai ner chosen for incinerate waste was
reusabl e tubs.

Q Okay. So then, you were going on to
descri be a change.

A In '98, the incinerator was shut down due to
some of the new federal requirenents that had cone
out. They felt it was in their best interest to shut
the facility down, Reconp did. BFI really had no say
init because they didn't owm the facility. And a
conmer ci al autoclave was installed that was al so
owned by Reconp that BFI had the exclusive right to
use, and at that tine pathol ogi cal waste was changed
i nto cardboard boxes because the incinerator in
Brooks, Oregon, the Covanta incinerator was utilized

for incineration of waste at that point in tine.
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Q So the reason that cardboard boxes were used
was what ?
A There was no tub washing capabilities at the

Brooks, Oregon facility.

Q Ckay. Were there any subsequent changes in
the types of containers utilized by Stericycle or BFI
with respect to collection and transportation of
pat hol ogi cal and trace chenot herapy waste?

A Yes, there was. When we changed from
cardboard -- fromtubs to cardboard --

Q This is in 19987

A -- in '98, nmany generators that were used to
using the reusable tubs started having issues with
| eaki ng contai ners, you know, containers were getting
crushed, and they were having problens -- we were
havi ng problens in our trucks and they were having
problenms in their |oading docks and within their own
facilities with cardboard, and they had requested us
to make a change to our container. At that point in
time, we had no capabilities, based off of the way
our tariff was set up, to provide anything other than
what was available to us within our tariff.

And al so, at the same tine, | was contacted
by Jeff Bickford from Mari on County, who inforned ne

that, with the volunme of waste we were providing to



1703

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

the waste energy plant in Marion County --

Q That's the Brooks, Oregon?

A The Brooks, Oregon, that we were going to go
over the capacity that they were allowed to accept at
that particular facility, and we would no | onger be
able to ship themwaste. At that point in tinme, the
deci si on was made to research what woul d be invol ved
in transporting the waste to Salt Like City in
reusabl e tubs and go in and apply for a change to our
tariff in how incinerate and trace chenotherapy waste
was treated for custoners in the state of Washington
and that change was made, | believe, on the 2001
tariff nodification.

Q Ckay. So then, in 2001, what was the --
what was the -- what kind of container was required
to be used for pathology and trace cheno waste?

A At that point in tinme, we provided custoners
with a 28-gallon Rubbermaid reusabl e container that
was di fferent from other containers we used because
this container was gray. W also retained the two
cardboard box sizes that we provided to custoners
and, in the event that the custonmer didn't want to
change into a reusable tub, the cardboard box was
still an option for themto use at that time. But

nearly every custoner that we currently have was
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happy with the change to the reusables and preferred
t he reusabl es over the cardboard, but we still do
have a few custoners that use cardboard for
incinerate waste in the state of Wshi ngton

Q Now, M. Al Canpbell, when he testified, I
believe he testified on behalf of | COS Corporation,
suggested that soneone from Stericycle -- or
testified, |I believe he testified, that sonmeone from
Stericycle had suggested that, to nake scheduling
pi ckups at | COS easier, M. Canpbell and his staff
could sinply | eave bionedical waste containers on the
| oadi ng dock so that it would be available to
Stericycle for pickup. Has anybody from Stericycle
ever made such a suggestion?

A. No, | think that's a conpletely inaccurate
statement that he nade. Manifests are required to be
signed by our generators prior to us transporting
their waste. We would never recomrend for any of our
custoners to put their waste unsecured on a | oading
dock at any point in tine.

Q Why is that?

A Regul ation requires it has to be in a
| ocked, stored facility until it's transported, and
that wouldn't qualify sitting on the | oading dock, an

unsecured | ocati on. It also has to be sonewhere
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1 that's, you know, inpervious fromthe weather and

2 rodents and insects, and there's other requirenents
3 that go along with the storage of nmedical waste.

4 It -- you know, I'mnot sure if his

5 statenment was -- | don't think he would nmean to say
6 sonmet hi ng, you know, that was an outright untruth. |
7 think that perhaps what may have been suggested to

8 himat a tine, because | know that that particul ar

9 account has al ways been an issue on how their service
10 with their specific requirenents that they have --
11 many custonmers we have, hospitals, small facilities,
12 medi um si zed facilities, have their waste accessible
13 to a Stericycle driver that is locked within their
14 soiled utility room

15 Q I"'msorry, within their?

16 A Soiled utility roons within hospitals or

17 medi cal facilities. That's what they're called,

18 where they store their nmedical waste. O they have
19 exterior storage facilities adjacent to the |oading
20 dock, or they have stand-al one storage sheds or

21 bui | di ngs back by the | oading dock, and Stericycle
22 provi des the customer with a key I ock that we give
23 thema key to that our drivers all have the sanme key
24 for all the | ocks of these facilities we use that

25 they can have direct access to, and he could have
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m sunderstood that with the i ssues we were having
with that particular facility being able to get into
it to get the waste to store it sonewhere that we had
accessibility to when we pulled up to the | oading
dock, where an enployee could directly go into the
storage facility and renove the waste and then, at a
later time, go for a signature.

Q So under these arrangenents that you've
descri bed, would the waste be stored in | ocked
st orage?

A Al ways, yes.

Q And both the generator and Stericycle's
driver would have a key to that storage?

A. Yes, they would, and in the event that waste
was i nproperly stored, our drivers and our
sal espeopl e and everybody there is trained that
that's not sonething that is a good thing to happen
If something's found on the side of the road or in a
uni que place and has our name on that container
we're required to retrieve it and clean it up and
take care of it if that was to happen. And we don't
encourage and we really won't allow a custoner to
keep their waste stored inproperly. W'IlIl notify
that account and tell themthat it needs to be put in

a different area if we see sonething sitting out
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unsecured, you know, at any facility.

Q So with respect to M. Canpbell's comment
about what night have been suggested to him this is
the best explanation you have that he m ght have been
referring to some suggestion that | ocked storage be
made avail abl e at or near the | oading dock?

A Yes, and | think that would make sense,
because this particular facility is unique in their
requi rements froma standpoint that nost facilities
that we service, when we talk to them give us their
busi ness hours of when they're in operation, and the
way that our system works and the way that our tariff
works is the waste needs to be avail able during the
regul ar business hours for us to cone to take it away
for transportation.

Qur drivers have typically a set route for
peopl e that are on schedul ed service, but as we know,
there's on-call service, as well. And say, for
i nstance, the |1 COS account is |located in Bothell
that driver, on his normal route day on a Tuesday,
coul d have 15 stops that he nmkes that day, or he or
she makes that day. The call-ins on that particular
day for Tuesday could add anywhere from you know,
one to 10 stops to his call-in day. And the way that

the route is scheduled is they start on one end of
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the city and they work to the other end wi thout
backtracki ng, because we are in a transportation
busi ness and it doesn't make sense, you know, to go
backwards. W always try to nove through in a
certain way. He's got specific re --

Q By he, now, who are we tal king about?

A Al .

Q M. Campbel |
A Al Canpbell and Brad Gong, which is Al's
boss.

G o-n-g?

A | believe that's howit's spelled. And they
have about a half an hour wi ndow when they say we're
allowed to cone to their facility, and at a specific
time only. That causes us problens fromthe
standpoint that we can't plan specific stops before
their stop or after their stop in the event that the
stop before may take |onger than we think it may,
because then they won't allow us to pick their waste
up on that day, and then they would want us to cone
back on a day that we're not available in that area
to make a specific trip to pick up that waste

And when you're kind of pigeonholed into a
certain windowto pick up waste, it affects your

ability to service the rest of the custonmers in that
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particul ar area.

Q Okay. Has Stericycle nmade a -- well, first
of all, what is the wi ndow that | COS Corporation
requires you to collect their waste in?

A. Well, the current process that is in place
is that our driver for that particular route, Kevin
Thonmpson -- all of our drivers carry Nextel radios,
but they all don't have cell phone capabilities.
Kevin Thonpson carries his own personal cell phone,
because he needs to call their facility before he
cones to provide a pickup for them to |let them know
he's on the way within that kind of half an hour
wi ndow, so they can prepare the waste and he'll open
the door to let himin to receive the waste.

And prior to that, we'd had nmany
conversations with Al Canpbell or Brad Gong regarding
how to service their facility, because when we woul d
go there, their waste wouldn't be available to pick
up. And | believe this is what he was alluding to
pri or when he said he had problens with the previous
driver, because that driver would go there, you know,
on varying times in the norning to pick that waste
up, and they wouldn't provide himthe waste to send.

Q So what exactly is the wi ndow? Are we

tal ki ng about a half an hour on one day?
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A. I think -- my understanding is, and | think
that Eri k Jacobson could probably tell you a little
bit better, because he has dealt with them
personal |y, but nmy understanding, it's somewhere |ike
a half an hour wi ndow we have to get to their
facility.

Q On one day?

A On one day.

Q But this Kevin Thonpson, | think you
indicated, is the driver that has nade accommpdati ons
to coordinate by cell phone with M. Canpbell?

A Correct, it's sonething that is conpletely
out of the normal for us to do, but we have -- we're
providing the service that they' re requesting of us
to do at this time. |It's unusual because it does
affect our route in that area, but we do call in
before we go and we do go with the w ndow that they
say is their only opportunity to tender the waste to
us.

Q Do you know how | ong Kevin Thonpson has been
serving the I COS account?

A No, | have no exact know edge. | know he's
been there, for a mninmum the |ast two years.

Q Is M. Canpbell in frequent contact with

Stericycle personnel about issues relating to
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service?

A Yes, he is.

Q Can you describe what those contacts have
been and how frequent they have occurred?

A. Well, ny office sits -- | sit directly with
all the custonmer service representatives and ny door
is always open and | listen to people out in the area
that take all the calls and for sone time, |COS was
in contact with us nearly on a weekly basis regarding
the pickups at their facility.

Q What was the content of those contacts?

A They're al so unusual in the aspect that,
typically, all of our custoners have a standard | oad
pl an. You know, say a snmall doctor would use, every
two weeks, four containers of a particular size.

When the manifest is printed and the route sheet is
printed out, it notifies the driver to take four
containers of a particular size to that doctor's
office. And these manifests are printed up a week or
two weeks prior to the stop, and they're provided to
each driver in the nmorning before -- the evening
before the norning they go out on their stops. And
when they cone back in fromtheir route, this is what
they use to do load plans for the trucks, to get the

product to the custoners, the enpty containers, and
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pi ck up ot her containers.

| COS, for one reason or another, always
wanted to change their |oad plan or their quantities,
because either they didn't want to or they didn't
have the capabilities to store the containers. You
know, one week they would call and want only five
cont ai ners brought. The next week they wanted to
change it to 15. You know, they --

Q You're tal ki ng about enpty contai ners?

A. Yes, they had nultiple changes in their
quantity to change. And for a while, they were al so
calling quite frequently based off of our driver not
being able to be there within that half-hour w ndow,
because we had not gotten to the point where it was
even possible for us to do that. W had to
restructure sonme stops in the route to get it to a
poi nt where that was the stop in the norning that
they hit at that particular tine.

Q Okay. Now, who was nmking these contacts
with the Stericycle office?

A Al Campbel |

Q Is he the only person?

No, and Brad Gong, at other tinmes, had

spoken to Jeff Norton and to Erik Jacobson and

nmysel f.
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Q Ckay. Most of these requests cone in
through the office nunmber. Wuld they be handl ed by
peopl e other than yoursel f?

A Yes, they woul d be handl ed through Don
W son, the dispatcher. Chris Dunn would have tal ked
to them because he's a transportation nmanager, if Al
had an issue saying that the driver couldn't be there
at a particular tine. Laura Batte, at that tinme, was
a custoner service representative downstairs. She
woul d have spoken to Al Canpbell or Brad Gong. |
personal |y have spoken to Al on nunerous occasions
when he's called in.

Q Let's ask you about that question. What
ki nd of direct comrunication have you had with Al
Canpbel | ?

A Well, 1've had direct conversations with him
on the phone in instances where he was fairly abusive
to our enployees, and in sone instances actually, you
know, brought Laura Batte to tears from you know,
things he was saying to her and the way he was
treating her on the phone.

At that point in tinme, you know, on multiple
occasions, | got involved and spoke to himdirectly
nmysel f on the phone and explained to him you know,

why and, you know, how this -- how the service works
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and why we can't be there in a specific w ndow at al
times, you know, based off of traffic issues or if
the previous stop had been del ayed, you know, in
situations like that. And he, at times, was fairly
unreasonable with his expectations of what we were to
do.

Q So M. Canpbell, though, did know you and
know your name?

A Yes, he did.

Q And did he know your title and position in
t he conpany?

A Yes, he did, and every tinme | speak to
sonmebody on the phone, | identify my position, nake
sure they have contact nunbers, and | provide them
with ny personal cell phone nunber. |If they fee
they have any other issues that aren't being resolved
that they need to tal k about, they can al ways cal
me.

Q Did M. Canpbell at any tinme in his
conversations with you rai se any questions about the
service, other than these issues of scheduling and
suppl yi ng enpty contai ners?

A. No, up to that point, the only issue that we
ever had with | COS was schedul e.

Q Okay. When you say up to that point, what
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does that nean?

A Well, you know, in his testinony, he's
commented that they've had sonme concerns regarding
their manifesting or paperwork they're receiving back
currently to their facility.

Q Okay. But was that issue ever raised with
you? Did you ever hear it fromthemprior to this
proceedi ng?

A The only instance where | was aware that
they had any extra requirement regardi ng paperwork
that they felt they needed sonething different was
sonmetine in May of this year, | don't know the exact
date, | was out traveling that day with Erik
Jacobson, our nmmjor account executive, and one of the
stops he nmade that day was to | COS

Erik and | personally met with Brad Gong and
Al Canpbell to ask them how things were going and if
there's anything that we could do for them and prior
to that stop, you know, Erik obviously had spoken to
themto set up the appointment and had brought sone
material with them and we went over our invoice with
the certificate of destruction that's listed on it,
because they had sone questions about sone
certification of destruction. Erik presented them

with a container detail report.
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Q Now, that's the report that's -- we have --
an exanple is, | believe, at Exhibit 68 in the -- in
this proceeding; is that right?

A Correct.

Q Ckay.

A. And at that neeting, Brad and Al, neither
one of themwere aware that the certification of
destruction was | ocated on the invoice. | don't
believe they'd ever read it before. They initially
had asked us for nore information for backup
purposes. | think our neeting was, you know,
probably an hour, hour and a half, and they were
saying that they would |ike something signed back and
that it was a requirenent.

And being that |'d been in the business for
sone time, it was the first that I'd ever heard this
was a requirenment and asked Brad to, you know, show
me where this was |isted sonmewhere that it was
needed.

Q When you say sonething signed back, what are
you referring to?

A I wasn't sure what he was after, signed
back. He said that he just needed sonething signed
back fromthe processing facility show ng proof that

we'd either received it or processed it. | wasn't
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exactly sure what he was after.
Q Okay. Now, was this request comunicated to

you for the first time at this May neeting?

A Yes, that was the first tine.

Q So what was, then, the followup on this
request ?

A Well, the outcone was that he was going to

[ ook for the documentation or literature that

contai ned the requirement that sonething el se was
needed, but in any event, he felt that he wanted nore
i nformati on, whether it was needed legally or not, a
state or federal requirenent.

At that point in tinme, Erik provided hima
copy of his container detail report for his facility,
and al so had brought along a copy of a manifest, and
told Brad that he could provide hima copy of this
container detail report if it's sonmething he needed,
and he could al so provide hima copy of a signed
mani fest, that we could have sonmebody at the plant
pull his mani fest manually out and get him a copy
sent back, and at that point in time, he said --

Q Now, wait. He being who?
A Brad. And Al and Brad are both at the
meeting, and ny understanding is is that Brad is Al's

boss, is -- we told himthat we could provide him
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back both sets of docunents, the container detali
report, as well as a signed nmanifest, and Brad said
that as long as | get this container detail report, |
don't need a signed manifest, this is all | need.
And we told himthat if it was sonething he
needed, that he could request it at any tine, we
could get it for him and he said that it wasn't
needed. And as far as | know, to this point, he's
never requested a copy of it fromErik, and the
contai ner detail report is sonething that Erik
regularly sends to ICOS at this point in tine.

Q And based on your neeting in May, was it
your understanding that that was satisfactory to
| COS?

A. Yes, and we went over if everything else is
goi ng well and everything is working, and actually,
at that nmeeting, A brought up that, during the
merger of the two conpanies, that we had m ssed, |
think, one stop on the specific day that it was
supposed to have been on, and |I'm not sure what the
reason for that was, but that's the only issue that
he'd ever had with us, and that our service worked
i ke cl ockwork and he had absolutely no problens.

But that was the only problemthat he'd ever had with

our service
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Q Now, you're referring to the nmerger between
Stericycle and BFI Medical Waste Systens?

A That's correct.

Q When did that occur?

A. Novenber of "'99. At that point in tinme, |
provi ded both of themw th a, you know, copy of ny
busi ness card and said if they needed any other
i nformati on or had any questions, to feel free to
call nme at nmy tinme, and | have not heard from either
one of them

Q M. Campbel |l also, | think, suggested that
he had made calls to Stericycle that were not
returned. Did he make any calls to you that you
failed to return to hinf

A Never .

Q M. Philpott, I'mgoing to ask you to refer
to another exhibit in the book here. | need to
locate it. |It's the e-mail from Stevens Hospital
It's Exhibit 210. [I'mgoing to ask you to refer to
that as | ask you a few questions about it. |
believe this is an e-nmil that was presented by M.
Bill Knight as an e-mail he received from Mary
Johansen of Stevens Hospital. Are you famliar with
Mary Johansen?

A | believe |I've spoken to Mary in the past.
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Qops, broke nmy pen. | don't think I've ever gone and
personal ly net her at the facility, but | have spoken
to her on the phone.

Q Okay. She is raising sone issues in this
e-mail, at |east she seens to be, with respect to the
delivery to her facility of enpty containers and
lids. And at one point intime -- or at one point in
the e-mail, she refers to -- | believe she says
sometines Stericycle does not deliver enough
containers to last a week. Could you explain how
t hat mi ght happen?

A Well, as | previously stated, each route
sheet, when it's delivered to the driver, has a
standard contai ner quantity listed on that route
sheet, and when the custoner is initially set up by a
sal es individual, they go through and work and find
what is the best inventory that's available for them
and they want to nake sure they al ways have
cont ai ners on hand.

We al so encourage facilities, if they have
the space, to take cardboard boxes, because they do
store flat, for emergency backup purposes or if
there's the event where we have the great w nter
storm wat ches in Washington that we have and the

trucks can't go anywhere, but they still need to
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1 col |l ect sonme waste.

2 And we don't have the ability to carry, you
3 know, hundreds of extra containers on the route

4 trucks, because these trucks are being | oaded with

5 wast e and enpties are being offl oaded as you go

6 through the day. They do carry small supplies of

7 boxes and some extra containers in the event sone

8 customers need them but in the event a hospita

9 needs extra containers, it's their responsibility to
10 contact our custoner service line or their

11 sal esperson to |l et them know that they need an

12 addi ti onal number of containers over their nornal

13 gquantity for the next delivery.

14 Q Let's just go back one step. Wen a route

15 driver goes to Stevens Hospital --

16 A Yes.

17 Q -- he brings enpty containers to Stevens

18 Hospital; is that correct?

19 A. Correct. W bring reusable tubs. W would

20 have one tub, you know, one lid for every container
21 that woul d be dropped off.

22 Q Well, but let's just -- how does he know how
23 many containers to bring to Stevens Hospital ?

24 A Because it is provided to himby the

25 di spatcher on the route sheet. It will have the
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standard inventory listed on the route sheet, and
that's what the driver uses to pull inventory out of
t he warehouse for the next day's route.

Q So where does that standard inventory cone
fron? Where does -- the Stericycle system how does
the Stericycle system know what quantity of enpty
containers to take to Stevens Hospital when the route
truck goes there?

A. That information is provided to us by
St evens Hospital, you know, or Mary Johansen, if she
was the individual in charge of the environnmental
services or the nmedical waste.

Q So if Stericycle has not delivered enough
containers to |l ast a week, as Mary Johansen states in
her e-mail, why would that be?

A It would maybe be better stated that Mary
Johansen didn't deliver, you know, didn't request

Stericycle to deliver enough containers for that

week. |If they request us to deliver containers,
we'll put nore on the truck and take it to them
Q Is that because there nmay have been a change

in their requirement?
A Facilities, at tinmes, can fluctuate with the
nunber of containers they use. |If they have a high

bed count or they've got, like | said, flu shots or
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sone sort of reason where they' ve generated nore

medi cal waste or they've cleaned out the
refrigerators in a lab or whatever it may be, they,
you know, can use more containers than a normal,
standard contai ner quantity would say on the route
sheet, and at that point in tinme, which people are
aware and they're advised of this when they're set up
as an account, they need to call to request nore
contai ners be brought out to their facility.

Q Okay. Now, Mary Johansen al so suggests that
at sone point there was not enough lids for the
contai ners that were avail abl e.

A Yes.

Q Now, can you explain how |lids are delivered
to a facility such as Stevens Hospital, and can you
expl ain why there would not be enough lids to go with
t he containers delivered?

A Well, we deliver one |lid for every container
that we drop off to a facility. Lids are sonething
within the hospital, like, | can only inmagine, that
are a snaller itemthat typically what happens, when
you drop waste off, drop containers off and pick up
waste, it's on the |loading dock. 1In a hospital, they
have multiple floors and they have a soiled utility

room on each floor of the hospital where they collect
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the waste fromthat floor and an individual from
envi ronnental services cones through at a |ater date
and col l ects those full containers and takes them
down to the storage -- mmin storage area down at the
| oadi ng dock

They transfer the lids to the roons as they
see fit, and they nay not have had the proper anpunt
of lids in each one of those soiled utility roons,
but the lids were within their hospital sonewhere.
You know, |'ve personally done audits or
wal k-t hroughs of hospitals and found, you know, |id
caches that they've got there of hundreds of |ids
fromour containers that they have stored in a room
sonmewhere that they have requested extra |ids, extra
lids, and they're actually kind of squirreling them
away sonewhere.

This particular instance that | believe that
she's speaking of is there was an instance at Stevens
Hospi tal where soneone in their environnental
services or in their main floor put all of our lids
into their garbage conpactor and conpacted them So
when we showed up to do that pickup for this
facility, the containers that were there did not have
lids on them And we do not carry extra lids, so we

can't transport containers that don't have |ids on
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t hem

So at that point in tinme, what woul d have
happened is the containers weren't prepared for
transportation and the driver would have left the
enpties with the |ids and we woul d have, at the next
time, known -- found out what the quantity was they
were mssing and got extra lids out to themto put on
t hose cont ai ners.

Q Ms. Johansen also refers to a problemwth
lids not fitting. 1Is there a problemwth |lids not
fitting containers?

A Not that |'maware of. W provide two
different containers. W have a proprietary
container that's called a Steritub, where the lid
snaps on sonewhat |ike kind of a Tupperware |lid snaps
on. You need to snap the four corners down. And we
use containers that are manufactured by Rubbernaid.
Rubbermaid is a different |id where it's got a
| ocking tab systemon two sides of the lid. But this
is a container that's used nationwi de. W use it
very heavily here and we have no real issues with the
lids on these containers whatsoever.

Q So do you have any explanation for what her
comment m ght nmean?

A No, | don't. | would say that it says we've
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refused to take containers because lids are not on
tight. It's a requirenent that when we pick up waste
for transportation, they're ready for transportation,
and that neans that the bags are tied, the lids are
on securely and they're properly labeled. If they're
not, our drivers will refuse those containers because
we're not going to put the generator in a situation
where they have any risk by transporting an

i nproperly packaged container, and we won't do it for
oursel ves, because we won't take something we know
that is inproper to take.

I would imagine that their environnmenta
services staff didn't properly secure the lids, so
our driver did the right thing that he was trained to
do and refused those containers for transportation

And | could say that, at other facilities,
it's not unconmon for us to refuse to transport
containers. |If we see sonething that -- the bag is
shaki ng out of the container, even if the lid' s on,
or lids aren't on the containers or there's a |eaking
container, our drivers are trained that that is not
prepared for transportation and to refuse the
contai ner and notify the generator that needs to be
packaged properly before we can, you know, renove

that fromtheir facility.
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Q There are a nunber of other issues
identified in this e-nmail, but let nme just ask you
this. Has Stevens Hospital nmade any effort to
contact you with respect to the issues that are
referenced in this e-mauil that's identified as
Exhi bit 2107

A No, they have not.

Q To your know edge, have they contacted
anybody at Stericycle with respect to those issues?

A Not that |'m aware of.

Q M. Phil pott, we've had testinony in this
proceedi ng from several biotechnol ogy | aboratories
wWith respect to their position on this application.
I'"d like to ask you whet her the biotechnol ogy
| aboratories that have testified, that have had
people testify in this proceeding are typical with
respect to the types of nedical waste they generate?

A No, they are not typical. Typically,
nati onwi de, incinerate waste is about five to 10
percent of the waste streamfor any facility that
woul d generate waste that needs to be incinerated.

Q By incinerate waste, what do you mean?

A. Pat hol ogi cal or trace chenot herapy waste
that requires incineration. You know, we keep track

of our own statistics in this state, and we run
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bet ween five and 10 percent of our volune is
incinerate waste. And the biotech comunity
generally incinerates nost of their waste, which is
unconmon.

Q Ckay. M. Philpott, I"mgoing to ask you to
| ook at another docunent.

MR. JOHNSON: Your Honor, 1'd like to have
this exhibit marked, as well

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be off the record.

(Di scussion off the record.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be back on the record.
I"'mgoing to mark as Exhibit 217 a docunent | abel ed
Mort on, Washi ngt on, WAshi ngton Waste Transferred to
Salt Lake City, Uah for Incineration

MR, JOHNSON. Thank you, Your Honor

Q M. Philpott, could you identify this
docunent ?

A Yes, this is a docunent that is used to
track and reconcile at the end of the year the nunber
of containers, in pounds, that we've sent to Salt
Lake City for incineration for waste that's generated
fromthe state of Washington

Q When it refers to Salt Lake City, is that
sort of a shorthand for the incineration facility in

North Salt Lake?
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A Correct.

Q Okay. And so the data on this is for what

A This is for 2004.

Q Ckay. And this refers, then, to the anount
of pathol ogi cal and trace chenotherapy waste handl ed
by Stericycle in the nine nonths endi ng Septenber 30,
2004?

A Correct.

MR. JOHNSON:  Your Honor, |'d like to offer
this exhibit for admission at this tine.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Is there any objection?

MR. HAFFNER: |'m going to object on the
relevance. |'mnot sure why it's being adnmtted.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Johnson

MR, JOHNSON: Well, what I'mtrying to show
is that the generators that have testified on behalf
of the Kl een application are not typical, and what
this shows, in conbination with M. Philpott's other
testinmony, is the percentage of the waste generated
in the state of Washington that falls within the
pat hol ogi cal and trace chenot herapy category.

VWhat it shows is, conmbined with M.
Phil pott's testinony, that the total waste generated

in the state of Washington is about a nmillion pounds
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a nonth, is that the pathol ogical and trace

chenot herapy waste conponent of that waste streamis

only sonething like 6.9 percent of the waste stream
JUDGE RENDAHL: \Where is the other

information located? Is it in his witten testinony?

MR, JOHNSON:. M. Philpott's witten

testi nony.

MR, HAFFNER: Okay. | was trying to avoid
nore stuff coming in, but | guess I'll wi thdraw the
obj ection.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Sells.

MR. SELLS: No objection.

JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. The exhibit wll
be admtted. M. Johnson, about how nuch nore do you

have for M. Philpott? Are you going to go past

noon?

MR, JOHNSON: We nay. It looks |ike we
will, Your Honor.

JUDGE RENDAHL: About how much | onger?

MR, JOHNSON:. | woul d say about anot her
hour .

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be off the record for
a nonent .

(Di scussion off the record.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be back on the record.
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1 We'll go until noon and then we will break.
2 Normal Iy, | give an hour and a half break, because
3 the location of our building here is -- and it's

4 somewhat difficult during lunch hour to maneuver

5 around, and |I'll explain once we go off the record,
6 but if you all wish to, we can conme back at 1:15 and
7 start then. So why don't you continue, M. Johnson
8 MR. SELLS: Excuse me, Your Honor. | have
9 to leave for a neeting. | will be back probably

10 m d-afternoon, if at all

11 JUDGE RENDAHL: Al'l right.

12 MR. SELLS: Thank you.

13 Q M. Philpott, in your experience, is the
14 preference of the biomedical -- I"msorry, the

15 bi ot echnol ogy | aboratories that have testified here
16 in this proceeding, their preference for incineration
17 of their waste, is that typical of the nedical waste
18 generator community in the state of Washi ngton?

19 A. No, it is not. |It's opposite, al nost, of

20 really what other facilities are trying to do and

21 what they require. Most health care facilities nake
22 a concerted effort to reduce the amunt of waste that
23 they incinerate because they understand the byproduct
24 of what happens fromincineration and they try to

25 limt their incinerate waste.
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Q Do the other generators, in your experience,
have a preference for the manner in which their waste
is processed?

MR. HAFFNER: bjection. | think it's
hearsay, and those shipper sentinments should have
been brought on by the shippers thensel ves.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Sust ai ned.

Q M. Philpott, M. Canpbell testified that he
had some concerns with respect to the cleanliness of
Stericycle's plastic reusable tubs. Did M. Canpbell
or M. Gong raise that issue with you in the neeting
you had with themin May of 20047

A No, they did not.

Q Had M. Canpbell or M. Gong ever raised
that issue with you or with anyone el se at
Stericycle, to your know edge?

A | have never heard that they've had any
i ssues with their containers whatsoever.

Q M. Phil pott, can you respond to sone of the
generator testinony that indicated that there may
have been difficulty -- the generators may have found
it difficult to inspect or audit Stericycle's
processing facilities? Do you know whet her
Stericycle has a policy with respect to permtting

generators or others to visit its facilities and
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i nspect thenf

A Yes, our policy is that we have an open door
policy. W encourage our generators to cone and see
the process in which their nedical waste is processed
so they have a good understandi ng of how it works
and, you know, how our particular facility that's
dealing with their waste works, and we have nmany
peopl e that do cone on a regular basis or annually to
audit the facility.

Q Which facilities are you referring to?

A We have had individuals audit, you know,
Morton, we've had individuals audit our Salt Lake
facility, we've even had individuals audit the
Brooks, Oregon facility that we currently use for
ot her states, but not for Washington waste, as a
backup for Washi ngton waste.

Q Okay. Are you aware whet her representatives
of the biotechnol ogy | aboratories that send
representatives to this hearing have participated in
such inspections of processing facilities used by
Stericycle?

A Yes, there have been individuals that were
part of this hearing that have audited our
facilities.

Q Okay. M. Philpott, I'"'mgoing to ask you to
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revi ew anot her document, and that is -- so |I'd |ike
to have this one marked, as well

JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. 1'Il mark as
Exhi bit 218 a docunent titled Plant Visitor Log.
It's six pages | abeled Plant Visitor Log, and then --
let's be off the record for a nonent.

(Di scussion off the record.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be back on the record.
VWile we were off the record, we determined that the
| ast page and the third page fromthe end are titled
Office Visitor Log, those should not be included in
the exhibit, so it is a seven-page docunent | abel ed
Pl ant Visitor Log, and at the bottom a date of My
28, 1998, on the bottom

MR, JOHNSON. Thank you, Your Honor

Q M. Philpott, can you identify this
docunent ?

A Yes, this is the Plant Visitor Log, and we
require any individual that cones and takes a tour of
the plant to sign in on the plant visitor |og.

Q Wi ch plant does this refer to?

A This is the Murton plant.

Q Ckay. And if you would review this |og, for
exanpl e, on the 25th of Septenber, 2000, do you see a

coupl e of names there with respect to -- that are
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famliar to us in this proceeding?

JUDGE RENDAHL: What page are you on?

MR, JOHNSON: |'msorry. It would be on the
fifth page.

THE W TNESS: Yes.

Q And t hose nanes are what?

A We have -- we have Tony Snith, from | munex,
Donna Hoski ns, | munex, Donald Wang, Zynogeneti cs.

Q Donal d Wang spells his | ast nane Wa-n-g.
Okay. And if you | ooked at Novenber 21, 2003, which
-- | guess these pages aren't perfectly consecutive.
I"'mtrying to find 2003.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be off the record for
a nonent .

(Di scussion off the record.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: We'll be off the record til
1:15 for our lunch break, and at that tine we'l
determ ne the appropriate scope of what's been nmarked
as Exhibit 218. O f the record.

(Lunch recess taken.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's go back on the record.
W' re back on the record after our lunch break, and
M. Johnson has clarified that the two pages stating
Office Visitor Log are, in fact, part of the sane

package in Exhibit --
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MR JOHNSON: 218.

JUDGE RENDAHL: -- 218, thank you. And so
we should insert back into the exhibit -- I'm
assum ng, based on the page nunbers at the top, the
fax page nunbers, that that's the appropriate order?

MR, JOHNSON:. | think the page nunbers are
accurate.

JUDGE RENDAHL: COkay. So you were in the
process of offering this, is that the -- or are you
marking it?

MR, JOHNSON:. Yes, Your Honor, | was asking
M. Phil pott about the biotech fol ks who appear on
this log, and | believe he indicated that -- and
was asking hi mabout one that appears on the |ast few
pages.

JUDGE RENDAHL: And who are you referring
to?

MR, JOHNSON: | was referring himto the
dates of Novenber '03, Novenber 21, '03, and there's
a name there.

Q M. Philpott, do you find that on the | ast
page of the |og?

A. Yes, Don Wang, from Zynogenetics, that
wanted to tour the facility on 11/21/03.

Q Okay. Do you see another person on the |ist



1737

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

at 3/12/047?
A Yes, from Cell Therapeutics, Jesse Mishen,
M u-s-h-e-n.

MR, JOHNSON: Okay. Your Honor, we would
offer this plant log for admi ssion into the record at
this tinme.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Haffner.

MR. HAFFNER: 1'Il have to object on
rel evance. | don't know the purpose of the exhibit.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Johnson.

MR, JOHNSON. Well, the purpose of the
exhibit is to denobnstrate Stericycle's policy with
respect to allow ng access of generators to its
processing plants. There was testinony by at | east
one generator that there was some problemwth
access, in particular to denonstrate access by the
bi ot echnol ogy | aboratory personnel who -- sonme of
whom have testified in this proceeding.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Haffner.

MR, HAFFNER: Did sonebody in particular
state that they were deni ed access, and how does this
exhi bit evidence that they were deni ed access, other
than the fact that they were -- that they signed in?

MR, JOHNSON. Well, there was testinony, it

was, | believe, hearsay testinony by M. Carney with
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respect to an experience that another individual had
had at a Stericycle plant. And what | am attenpting
to showis, in fact, it is comon for these sane

bi ot echnol ogy conpanies to visit Stericycle's
facilities and to tour their facilities, and this | og
denpnstrates that.

MR. HAFFNER: Well, | think there was
testimony that at |east a couple of the w tnesses
admtted that they visited Stericycle's facilities
and were allowed to audit the facilities. |If this is
to prove that sonebody that said that they were
deni ed access in fact was present, |I'd like to know
who it is that he's claimng nade that claim
QG herwise, | just don't see the relevance in the
exhi bit.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Johnson, | guess | will
say, fromny nmenory of what transpired, there was
sonme testinony that sonmebody was deni ed access
because of the inability for a respirator, that they
were turned away, but then that person testified that
they were, in fact, allowed in, but she accepted the
policy of the respirator, and | didn't think that
that was an issue. So is there an issue as to the
Morton plant that we're --

MR, JOHNSON: There was an i ssue with
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respect to M. Carney's testinony, | believe. Again,
we don't yet have a transcript of the generator

Wi tness testinmony, but ny notes reflect that M.
Carney was suggesting that representatives of the

bi ot ech community had been deni ed access to a

Stericycle facility.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. Well, | guess for the
limted purpose, you know, I'mgoing to allowit in
Let's move on. |I'mnot going to waste a |lot of tinme
on this.

MR, HAFFNER: | agree.

JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. It will be
admtted. M. Johnson, |'ve been giving sone thought

to the issue of our timng today.

MR. JOHNSON: Yes.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Today is the day reserved
for rebuttal testinony, so we need to get through it
today. [|'mnot going to schedul e anot her day for
rebuttal. So this is it.

MR. JOHNSON: Understood, Your Honor

Q M. Phil pott, speaking of the Covanta
facility in Brooks, Oregon, the incineration
facility, have you ever asked the operators of the
Covanta facility to provide a signature on the

medi cal waste shipping mani fest Stericycle uses?
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A Yes, | have.

Q What was their response?

A Absolutely not. Al they would provide is a
signature on the scale ticket.

Q Ckay. And the scale ticket is what we' ve
identified somewhere in the exhibit Iist.

JUDGE RENDAHL: | believe it's for M. --
the LeMay docunents. M. Meany, there's a Covanta
recei pt, Exhibit 138. |Is that what you're referring
to?

MR, JOHNSON: Let nme see if | --

MR. HAFFNER: M. Philpott?

JUDGE RENDAHL: No, |'m asking M. Johnson
if he's referring to Exhibit 1387

MR. JOHNSON: Yes, Your Honor. That is --

let me ask M. Philpott.

Q Is that the scale ticket you're referring
to?

A Yes, it is

Q So that's Exhibit 1387

A Correct.

Q Okay. And have you ever asked the operators

of the Covanta facility whether they would issue a
certificate of destruction for waste processed there?

A Yes, | did. | spoke to Jeff Bickford, who
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was with Marion County, and he said that that was not
sonmet hing that was possible, and | al so spoke to
Darby Rancliff (phonetic), who actually operates the
incinerator in Covanta, and they said it's just

sonet hing they woul dn't do.

And you know, keep in mind, at the tinme |
asked this, we were the | argest generator or people
that tendered nedical waste for themto process at
the facility, and so it wasn't sonething they were
able to do, and | even offered to pay thema prem um
for the people to sign the docunents for the tine
that it would take, and they still responded that
it's not sonething that they would do and they
woul dn't provide that.

THE REPORTER: What was that nane, Darby?

THE WTNESS: D-a-r-b-y, and his |ast nane

is either Radcliff or Rancliff. |1've only spoken to
hi m on the phone, so it's either R-a-n-c-1-i-f-f or
R-a-d-c-1-i-f-f, one of the two.

Q Okay. M. Philpott, does Stericycle have a

contractual relationship with Covanta?

A Yes, we do.
Q How | ong has that relationship existed?
A It's existed since before | joined

Stericycle. Fromny discussions with Marion County,
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Covanta, they've had an agreenent with the facility
since 1992.

Q M. Philpott, |I'mgoing to hand you anot her
docunent and ask you to identify that document for
me, please?

A This is a cover sheet froma fax | received
fromJody from Marion County. | was contacted by
Jody from Marion County that had been |ooking in
their files, I think due to some investigation by --
per haps sonebody from Kl een was asking for a copy or
sonmebody within Marion County, |I'mnot sure who asked
for it, and they couldn't find the copy locally at
Marion County. Because Covanta is a nationa
conpany, Stericycle is a national account of theirs,
they alluded to the fact that perhaps a copy of our
contract was in an office in the Mdwest, and she
asked if I'd be willing to sign an updated copy of
the contract for purposes of providing it to whoever
was requesting it, and that's what transpired at this
tine.

MR. JOHNSON: So Your Honor, could we mark
this as an exhibit, please?

JUDGE RENDAHL: A fax from Marion County,
Oregon, from a person naned Jody to M ke Philpott,

will be marked as Exhibit 219
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Q And now |I''m going to hand you a second
docunent, M. Philpott, and ask you if you can
i dentify this docunent, please?

A Yes, this is a -- subsequent to this
conversation that we had when she was | ooking for a
copy of this agreenent and she couldn't track it down
at her corporate office, she said that perhaps it
was, you know, buried in sonme boxes when they
transferred material out there, she asked ne if |
woul d sign an updated version of the agreenent, and
that's what this is. | signed an updated agreenent
with them on Septenber 24th of this year

MR. JOHNSON:  Your Honor, could we mark this
as an exhibit?

JUDGE RENDAHL: Medical Waste Disposa
Agr eenment Between Marion County and Stericycle,

I ncor porated, dated Septenber 24th, 2004, is marked
as Exhibit 220.

MR, JOHNSON. Okay. And Your Honor, | would
of fer both of these exhibits for adm ssion into the
record at this time.

JUDGE RENDAHL: GCkay. And I'Il ask the
purpose for both, since |I think that's probably what
M. Haffner would ask, as well.

MR, JOHNSON: Well, Your Honor, there was
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di scussion at an earlier point in time about whether
Stericycle had a contractual relationship with
Covanta. And | had erroneously renmenbered that we
had a signed agreenent that was in place previously.
I nstead, we had a fax from Mari on County
acknow edging the rel ati onship, which is Exhibit 219.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. Now, when you say you
remenbered, did another witness testify to that or
was that just discussion on the record?

MR, JOHNSON. We had, my recollection is,
di scussion on the record, and the reason it came up
was, | think in cross-exanination, potentially by M.
Haf f ner, there was an issue raised about whether
Stericycle had a contractual relationship with
Covanta, and | think the thrust of the discussion was
in response to ny questions of the Kl een w tnesses as
to whether there was a contract with a hydrocl ave.
And | think the point that we're trying to make here
is that Stericycle does have an established
relationship with this conpany and we can denonstrate
it.

219 is the exhibit that denmponstrates a
| ongstandi ng established relationship. W provide
220 nerely as a -- sort of to conplete the picture of

the relationship as it exists at this tine.
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MR. HAFFNER: No obj ecti on.
JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. Exhibits 219 and 220
are admtted.

Q M. Philpott, in terms of the Stericycle's
use of the Covanta facility, you are using that
facility now, are you not?

A Yes, we are.

Q What are you using that facility for?

A It's used for backup purposes for the state
of Washington in the event that all of Stericycle's
incineration facilities went down at the sane tine or
were unavail able, and we currently use it for waste
fromBritish Colunmbia and from Oregon and | daho.

Q Have you identified particular safety issues
that affect that facility and the use of that
facility by your drivers?

A Yes, there's actually nultiple issues that
we have at the facility, you know, starting with the
limted access. The access at that facility, you're
only allowed to bring nedical waste in from 6:00 at
night till 6:00 in the norning on any day, because
during the day they operate their normal, you know,
gar bage trucks for the county dunp at the sane
facility where this ranp is.

Also, this facility requires the driver that
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brings the waste to the facility to personally renove
the waste fromthe truck and place it on the conveyor
that takes it up a three-story conveyor systemto get
it up to the hopper to get incinerated. That

i nvol ves the driver to have to put on ot her
protective gear to handle the waste, and also there's
been many i nstances where pathol ogi cal waste in
cardboard boxes, you know, falls off a two or
three-story conveyor because, you know, it's just
sitting on kind of a little, you know, hand truck
like, that's getting pulled up there and it falls and
t he box cones open and the enployee is required to

cl ean that up.

Q Whose enpl oyee was required to clean that
up?

A The Stericycle enployee is required to clean
t hat up.

Q So the driver that's |oading the conveyor?

A Correct.

Q So when you say the driver wears specia
protective gear, what is that?

A They have a face shield, they have a Tyvek
suit, they wear special gloves.

Q Okay. M. Philpott, have you ever

i nvestigated the hydrocl ave operation in Port
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Coquitlam British Colunbia, operated by Hospita
Sterilization Services?

A Yes, | have.

Q And have you investigated the price
availability of their services?

A Yes, | have.

Q And |'mgoing to ask you to identify another
docunent. M. Philpott, can you identify this
docunent for us, please?

A Yes, this is notes that | took when | net
with Richard Haines that's with HSS in Port
Coquitlam We had been contacted by their facility
and had sone di scussions regardi ng processing waste
at their hydroclave, and nyself and ny facility
manager i n Vancouver, Noel Nobrega, N-o-b-r-e-g-a,
went and went on a tour of the facility and basically
spent the nobst part of a day with Richard Hai nes
tal ki ng about the prospect of them processing the
waste that we currently picked up in the Vancouver
area.

Q Tal ki ng about Vancouver, British Col unbi a?

A Vancouver, British Colunbia. And instead of
transferring it across the border to be processed in
Morton, or taking it the opposite way to Al berta,

Canada, to process it locally with them
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Q Ckay. And are these notes that you made
cont enporaneously, at the tine of that neeting?

A Absolutely. |'ma note taker, and this is
the notes that | wote for nyself regarding the
meeti ng we had when we took the tour and the
conversation that |'d had with Ri chard Hai nes.

Q So the date on the top is 8/ 7/03. |Is that

t he date these notes were nmade?

MR. JOHNSON:  Your Honor, |'d like to have
this exhibit marked and ask that it be admtted.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. It would be narked as
Exhi bit 221, and this will be Mke Philpott notes
dat ed August 7th, 2003, regarding latron HSS neeting
and visit.

MR. JOHNSON:  Your Honor, |'ve asked that it
be admitted.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ch, I'msorry. M. Haffner,
do you have a response?

MR, HAFFNER: No obj ecti on.

JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. Wat's been
marked as Exhibit 221 will be admtted.

Q M. Philpott, in the course of your work

with Stericycle and in connection with -- or in

connection with these hearings, have you had occasion
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to investigate whether the Spokane County waste to
energy facility -- | believe it's |ocated at Airway
Hei ght s near Spokane -- will accept untreated
bi omedi cal waste from a conmmercial bionmedi cal waste
col l ecti on conmpany?

A Yes, | have.

Q And what did you find out?

Wel |, during the hearing, when it was in
testimony of M. MCl oskey that he had spoken to
sonebody that he couldn't remenber at the Spokane
Waste to Energy facility, and they had agreed to
receive untreated nedi cal waste.

I was, you know, kind of shocked, fromthe
standpoi nt that we pick waste up there and we have
spoken to themin the past, and that wasn't an option
that was ever provided and it's not sonething
advertised or they' ve ever told anybody they woul d
do. So | nyself called and spoke to Danmon Taam and
| believe his last nane is spelled T-a-a-m at the
facility, and he explained to ne that they absolutely
do not and will not accept waste froma comercia
facility. Basically, what they do at that plant is
that they woul d accept processed nedi cal waste and
burn it, which he said would defeat the purpose,

because, you know, it's already been treated, and in
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no event would they ever accept sharps at all, even
if they're treated or untreated. He said that that's
sonmet hing that wouldn't happen there. And in --
subsequent to that, he forwarded ne on to his boss,
whose nane is Dennis Hein.

Q Hein is He-i-n?

A Correct.

Q O is there an S on the end?

A No. And he is in charge of the solid waste
for Spokane County. And | spoke to himto verify
what Danon had told me, and he said, |'ve never
spoken to anyone from Kl een, no one here, to ny
know edge, has, and that's something that wouldn't --
you know, we would have never told them that we woul d
have processed this waste for them and we won't and
it's not sonething that woul d happen.

And | explained to him-- you know, he's
aware of who our company is and what we do, and
asked himif he would accept waste fromus and he
said, Absolutely not, it's sonething we don't do.

Q Okay, M. Philpott, are you aware of
customer requests for copies of signed shipping
mani fests nade to Stericycle?

A I'"'mnot -- can you ask ne --

Q Yeah, are you aware whether any of your
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custoners have, in the past, requested a shi pping
mani f est signed by the processing plant that
processed the waste?

A Absol utel y.

Q Yes or no?

A Yes.

Q Okay. What was Stericycle's response to
t hat request?

A We sent them signed manifests.

Q Okay.

It's an infrequent request, but when it's
made, we conply.

Q And M. Philpott, are you aware of requests
fromStericycle custoners for certificates of
destruction in the past? And I'musing certificate
of destruction to nean sonething i ssued by Stericycle
representing that or certifying that their waste has
been properly treated or di sposed of?

A Yes.

Q And what was Stericycle's response?

A We provided it to the custoners that had
requested that.

Q Ckay. M. Philpott, I"mgoing to hand you
anot her docunment and ask you to identify that. M.

Phi |l pott, do you recognize this docunent?
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A Yes, | do.

Q And what is it?

A This is a certificate of destruction that we
provide to Bremerton Naval Hospital. Part of their
contract that we have with their facility is, before
they're billed, we collect the container detai
report and | ook through our systemto nake sure that
t he pickup scan and the process scan has happened for
all their containers and then provide themthe
certificate of destruction along with their invoice.

Q And is this provided with any other
docunentation? |Is it provided with the container

detail report?

A. That's what | just said.
Q ' msorry.
A It was the container detail report, and this

is sent back to themw th the invoice.

MR. JOHNSON: Okay. Your Honor, I'd like to
ask that this exhibit be marked and adm tted.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Marked as Exhibit 222 is a
certificate of destruction signed by Mke Phil pott.
And M. Haffner.

MR, HAFFNER: |I'mgoing to object to this
one on the grounds that |I don't know why it wasn't

produced earlier in response to data requests. |Is
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there a reason why it wasn't produced earlier?

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Johnson

MR. JOHNSON: | don't know the reason, if
t here was one.

MR, HAFFNER: | think we specifically asked
for certificates of destruction used by the conpany.

MR. JOHNSON: Well, | don't know if that was
requested, but I'd be happy to go back and | ook for
it.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Well, at this point, I'm
going to reserve ruling on that, and at a break maybe
we can figure that out or we can deal with it at the
next hearing. But |I'mgoing to reserve ruling on
this particular exhibit for that reason. Let's be
off the record for just one mnute.

(Di scussion off the record.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be back on the record.
Go ahead, M. Johnson.

Q M. Philpott, are you aware of any requests
for docunentation fromany Stericycle custoner that
Stericycle did not neet?

A No, even if some custoners have asked for
itenms that are out of the normal operating procedure,
if it's something that we can provide to them

legally, we'll do so, and we have.
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1 Q M. Phil pott, are you aware of the

2 accreditation organi zation that audits hospitals for
3 conpliance with | aw and sound nedi cal practice?

4 A Yes, I'mfamliar with JCAHO, that is the

5 mai n organi zati on that accredits hospitals.

6 Q What does JCAHO stand for?
7 A Joint -- | don't know. |'mnot going to
8 even lie to you. | don't know what the acronym

9 stands for.
10 Q Okay. But your understanding is that's a

11 hospital accreditation organi zati on?

12 A, Right.

13 Q Do you know what the acronymis? Is it --
14 A JHCHO.

15 JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. |'mgoing to ask both

16 of you to make sure you don't talk over each other.
17 You' ve done pretty well so far, but | think we're
18 getting there.

19 Q Okay. Well, let me ask you, M. Philpott,
20 if it's JCAHO, and if that stands for Joint

21 Conmmi ssion on the Accreditation of Hospital

22 Organi zati ons?

23 A Yes, that sounds --

24 Q O sonething like that?

25 A That sounds |i ke what it would be, yes.
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Q Ckay. And are you aware of any concerns
expressed in any audit of any Washi ngton Hospita
with respect to the docunentation provided by
Stericycle to hospitals with respect to the handling
and treatnment and di sposal of their nedical waste?

A. No, | have never heard of any deficiencies
in paperwork that we provide to any health care
organi zation in Washington or, for that matter, any
ot her state we do business.

Q M. Philpott, are you aware of audits by the
Department of Health of hospital organizations?

A I know that there are other organizations
that provide -- do audits on health care facilities.

I have no personal know edge of the Departnent of
Heal th's process.

Q Okay. M. Philpott, there was some question
rai sed about overwei ght charges that Stericycle
assesses under its tariff on containers that exceed
the maxi mum weight limts in the tariff. |'m going
to hand you another exhibit and ask you to, if you
woul d, to identify that exhibit.

A Yes, this would be a copy of a page from our
tracki ng system of an overwei ght report that's run
bi - mont hl y.

Q Okay. And this is just one page of a
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mul ti-page report; is that right?

A Correct, the custoner and site ID on the
| eft-hand side here will tell you a custonmer nunber,
and the -001 showing that it's location number one.
It ties to a manifest ID nunber, that is, the
mani fest that the custoner is left with when the
service was taking place, and then it corresponds to
the service date. And it will point out what the
process date was for that waste, the code is the
cont ai ner code, which lets you know the size of the
container, a specific container ID, a tear weight, if
there is one, for the container, and the net weight,
the gross wei ght and the anount overwei ght the
cont ai ner was.

MR, JOHNSON. Okay. Your Honor, |I'd like to
ask that this exhibit be marked, and | would like to
then ask a couple questions additionally.

JUDGE RENDAHL: | will mark as Exhibit 223
the Stericycle, Incorporated Overwei ght Sumary
Report, or what is represented as one page of the
overwei ght summary report. 1s this for the entire
year or is this for a month? Let ne just clarify
this with you, M. Philpott.

THE WTNESS: This is for a portion of a

nmonth. | nmean, this is just one page of a report.
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We do these reports twice a nonth.
JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. All right. Go ahead,
M. Johnson.

Q Okay. And M. Philpott, District 5028, what
is that?

A. That is Washington, Stericycle of
Washi ngt on.

Q Okay. And M. Philpott, if a customer has a
guesti on about overwei ght charges, is the data on
this overwei ght sunmary report used in any way?

A Correct. |If an individual has any question
regardi ng their overwei ght charge that showed up in
their invoice, this particular overweight report is
provided to the custonmer to show them the specific
cont ai ner code and the actual weight of the container
so they can track it within their system

Q Is the whol e overwei ght report provided or
some portion of it?

A. No, we woul d provide themthe portion that
is relevant to their custoner. | nean, here you've
got multiple custoners and sites. W don't provide
i nformati on about, you know, our other generators to
a different generator. They would just receive their
own i nformation.

MR, JOHNSON:. Okay, thank you. Your Honor
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I"d like to ask that this exhibit be admtted at this
tine.

MR, HAFFNER: And |'IIl object, Your Honor
We don't know whet her any of these shippers or
generators that are supposedly identified here are
any of the generators that testified at this hearing.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Johnson

MR. JOHNSON:  Your Honor, the purpose of
showi ng the data is sinply to show the system \hat
we've wanted to show is that the data is available
and, on request, it would be provided. | believe
that's what M. Philpott has testified to. Now, sone
of it, there was testinony by sone of the generators
that they were unhappy with the way that they were
being billed for overwei ght charges, and we're sinply
trying to respond to that testinony.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Well, this doesn't explain
how Stericycle responds; it just indicates what the
report -- how they keep track of it. So |I guess I'm
not sure how this directly responds to the issue
rai sed.

MR, JOHNSON: The first way it responds is
it shows that Stericycle has the data. And then the
second way it responds is that M. Philpott just

testified that, on request, the generator's portion
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1 of the report would be provided to themto explain

2 the overweight charge. So | believe both pieces are
3 there.

4 JUDGE RENDAHL: Well, 1'm not sure what

5 additional benefit it provides, but at this point I'm
6 going to admt the exhibit.

7 MR, HAFFNER: Okay.

8 Q M. Philpott, | think there was testinony by
9 one or nore of the generators who testified in this
10 proceedi ng that there was a neeting schedul ed of the

11 heal th enpl oyees | aboratory -- I'msorry, Health

12 Envi ronnent Laboratory Professionals group. W've
13 called it HELP, because that's the acronymfor the
14 name. There was a neeting of that group schedul ed
15 that Stericycle didn't appear for. Are you aware of

16 what that's about?

17 A Yes, | am

18 Q Coul d you just explain briefly what that
19 i nvol ved?

20 A This was a neeting that was scheduled with

21 Jeff Norton, who was the major account executive for
22 medi cal waste at that tinme, and nyself were going to
23 attend the HELP neeting. Jeff had Brad Gong on the
24 phone, and he was inquiring into our availability to

25 come and discuss sonme itens at a neeting that he was
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holding at his facility, and Jeff came to my office
to see if | was available on that date, and | was,
and we both put it in our day tiner at that tine.
And he told Brad we woul d nake that neeting.

Subsequent to that, sonmehow the neeting date
was crossed up because Jeff and | were visiting
custoners in Eastern Washi ngt on and Spokane area when
he'd received a call asking -- | think Brad Gong had
called the office to ask if Jeff was in because there
was a neeting that day that we were supposed to be
at. And | know that Jeff felt kind of panicked about
it and had us both ook in our day tinmer. W had
them both set for the same day.

And he immedi ately called up Brad Gong, who
was at the neeting, and told himthat this was the
date you' d given us and he apol ogi zed for not neking
it, and he would visit all these custoners
i ndi vidually, you know, to explain any issues they
had or go over any of the issues that he woul d have
m ssed at the neeting.

Q Now, M. Philpott, how do you know all this?
Where were you and in what position were you when the
di scovery of this m x-up occurred?

A I was with Jeff in the car and we were

visiting facilities in Spokane, and we had pl anned on
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| eaving that evening to be back for the neeting the
next day.

Q So the neeting was held on one day and you
had it scheduled in your calendars for the next day?

A Correct.

Q Okay. WM. Philpott, do you have any contact
or have you had any contact at any tine with Hospita
Shared Services Association, or M. WIIiam Kni ght of
t hat organi zati on?

A | have not.

Q Do they have any involvenmrent with nedica
waste, as far as you're aware?

A Not that |I'maware of. The first tinme |I've
ever heard of their association was during these
proceedi ngs.

MR, JOHNSON: | have no further questions
for M. Philpott.
JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. M. Haffner.

MR, HAFFNER: Just a couple, Your Honor

REBUTTAL CROSS-EXAMI NATI ON
BY MR HAFFNER

Q M. Phil pott, you testified that one of your
custoners that was conpl ai ni ng about not receiving

t hi nk enough lids, you thought that, in that
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particul ar instance, there was a claimthat the lids

had been put into a conpactor?

A Yes.

Q How are you aware of that?

A. Because ny driver is the sane driver from
that incident that still is with our conpany. His

nanme i s Derek Horton, and he spoke to the people on
the | oadi ng dock that actually put the lids in the
conpact or.

Q Why did they put themin the conpactor?

A Couldn't tell you.

Q Looki ng at what's been narked for
identification as Exhibit 222, howis it that you are
able to make -- that's your signature; correct?

A Correct.

Q How is it that you were able to nake that
certification, that the material has been treated?

A Because | have the ability to go within our
bio track system | can |ook at the day the
cont ai ner was picked up and | can also | ook at the
process scan, and it closes the |oop of the container
bei ng processed and | can certify that that container
has been properly disposed of. Qur systemwon't
allow an invoice to be generated or for it to be

billed unless the process scan is al so associ ated



1763

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

with the pickup of the container, and that
information is available within our system

Q When you make this certification, are you
making it based on a signed certification by the
facility that actually treated or destroyed the
mat eri al ?

A I"'mnmaking it based off of a certification
wi thin our own conputerized systemthat those
cont ai ners have gone through and been processed at
our facility. It would be the sane systemthat the
facility would use to sign the manifest to verify the
cont ai ners have been processed.

Q Do you have in your conpany records a copy
of the certification of destruction by the facility
that actually treated or destroyed the material?

A Yes.

Q Are you able to present that?

A I could present that for all of the waste
we've -- for the last three years, we've treated at
our facilities.

Q Is there a reason why you don't neke that
docunent available to the generators?

A. No, it is available to the generators. This
certification is what the contract with this facility

with the Brenmerton Naval Hospital has specifically
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requested within the contract that they provided to
the federal governnent.

MR. HAFFNER:  Your Honor, could | nake a
records requisition for the certificate of
destruction that demonstrates the destruction or
treatment of the material related to Exhibit 222?

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. You're asking for the
certificate of destruction that denponstrates the
destruction of the material in which exhibit?

MR. HAFFNER: For Exhibit 222.

JUDGE RENDAHL: So you want something nore
than what is in this document?

MR. HAFFNER: Yes, | believe the witness
testified that he has certificates of destruction for
all of the material that they handle, that they
deliver to a treatnent facility, and that that's what
their records show that allow himto generate this
certificate of destruction.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Philpott, is this
sonmet hing that you can provide?

THE WTNESS: Well, if he wants three
years' worth of manifests that ny facility has
processed, no, I'mnot going to give you a
sem -truckl oad of nmanifests, but this particular

cover sheet woul d have gone with -- | nmean, if you're
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1 asking for a signed mani fest from Brenerton Nava

2 Hospital of their waste being processed, sure, we can
3 give you a copy of the signed nmani fest from Brenerton
4 Naval Hospital. That's what this went to.

5 Q It was destroyed at Bremerton Nava

6 Hospital ?

7 A No, this is for waste that we processed for
8 Bremerton Naval Hospital. Wthin their contract,

9 they require that we give them a signed proof of

10 destruction. This is returned with a container

11 detail report and their invoice at the tine that

12 they're sent their invoice or they will not pay the
13 invoice. So this would have been tied to a specific
14 one-nonth period of their waste being processed.

15 Q And do you receive fromthe facility that

16 did the actual treatnent or disposal a certification
17 of destruction signed by sonebody at that facility

18 that certifies that that waste was treated or

19 di sposed?

20 A Well, I'"mnot sure what you're sayi ng when
21 do | receive, because | work for Stericycle. W keep
22 them We're required to keep themfor three years.
23 We keep a copy of every nmanifest and have a signed

24 mani fest for every container that we process at our

25 facility. We're required by Washington state law to
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hold them for three years. W're not required to
send them back. They don't require their manifest to
be sent back. This is what they're requesting.
That's why we provide this.

Q Ckay. So you're saying the docunent that
you rely on is the manifest. So let's inquire as to
what's on that manifest. |Is there a certificate of
destruction signed by the facility that treats or
di sposes of the waste on that manifest?

A. Okay. You're saying | said | rely on the
mani fest. | never said | rely on a nanifest. \Wat |
said, you asked ne how | certify this. | said that |
ook at it in the container detail report and that is
where | get the information to provide themwith this
certification. | said that the plant, the basis they
provide a certification signature on the manifest
relies on the same information within the system
That's when they sign the mani fest at the plant and
keep it at their facility.

That manifest is not a manifest that this
particul ar generator, which is Brenerton Nava
Hospital, requires to be sent back. They don't fee
that that is necessary. They don't want the signed
mani fest. They want this back with the container

detail report. That's why this is made for that



1767

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

particul ar account.
Q Okay. So let's go, then, to the origin of
the contai ner detail report. Sonmebody puts that

t oget her for your conpany; correct?

A. No, they don't. It's -- the container
detail report is -- it's part of our system You
pull it out of the system \Wen we pick up a

container, as in our prior testinony, we have a PDT,
whi ch is a handhel d scanner, that scans in the
specific container ID, which is on this -- you know,
which is on the overweight report and all the reports
that we have. That's showi ng you -- when the scan is
pi cked up, it will show you the pickup date within
our system and when the container is processed, it's
scanned once again before it's processed at the plant
and that closes the loop. It's showing that it was
pi cked up and it was processed on this day.

An invoice can't be generated unless you
have a pickup and a process that shows that that
container -- they go together. And within the
system that is howit works. So if | look at it, |
can see that a container's been picked up and a
contai ner's been processed, and the difference woul d
be of me signing this certification, sitting in ny

office in Kent, is the identical screen they're going
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to be | ooking at when they're in Morton or Salt Lake
City or whoever took that particular waste to sign a
mani fest to say that the waste has been received and
processed, that the waste has been received and
processed at the plant.

Q Does your conpany have the ability to
provi de a generator a certificate of destruction
signed by the facility where the material was treated
or di sposed?

A. Yes, our conpany has the ability to provide
a signed certificate of destruction. W do not
provi de those, because the certificate of destruction
currently is on the invoice that's provided back to
that customer. It is not a state requirenment and
it's not sonething that every customer asks for, but
when they do ask for them we provide it to them

Q I don't understand why it's so hard to
answer this. | -- if I ama -- if | ama generator
and | want to obtain a copy of the certificate of
destruction signed by the facility that treated or
di sposed of the waste, can | get that through your
conpany?

A. That is what this is right here.

Q This is not signed by the conpany -- the

facility that generated -- or that treated or



1769

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

di sposed of the waste, is it?

A No, but the manifest is not proof of
destruction. You're asking for a certificate. The
mani fest is signed -- doesn't say this is proof of
destruction. The proof of destruction is contained
wi thin the invoice.

Q And that's not signed by the facility that
treated or disposed of the material, though, is it?

A Yes, it is.

Q Then can you --

A The manifest is signed by the facility, yes.

Q That they've treated it or that they've
received it?

A. Well, there's a copy of a manifest in here;
correct?

MR. JOHNSON: Yes, there is.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be off the record for a

moment .
(Di scussion off the record.)
JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's go back on the record.
Q M. Philpott, if we want to | ook at sone of

the docunents that have al ready been nade exhibits in
this hearing, we have a mani fest at Exhibit 65.
A MM hmm

Q And | guess the -- we have -- is it the
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1 i nvoi ce at Exhibit 67, and a container detail report
2 at Exhibit 68; correct?

3 A Correct.

4 Q O her than those three docunents, is there
5 anything el se that a generator can obtain through

6 your conpany that exhibits treatnment or disposal of

7 medi cal waste handl ed by your conpany?

8 A Yes.

9 Q What woul d that be?

10 A. (I'ndicating.)

11 Q Okay. | have no other questions.

12 A It woul d be Exhibit 222 --

13 Q Thank you.

14 A -- is what it is.

15 Q Thank you for clarifying that. The only

16 ot her docunent, then, is an exanple that's portrayed
17 in Exhibit 2227

18 A The only signed exanple of a certificate of
19 destruction is 222, but there is a certificate of

20 destruction provided on the invoice to every

21 custoner, every nonth.

22 Q And that invoice, an exanple of that invoice
23 is found at Exhibit 67; correct?

24 A Correct.

25 Q Okay.
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JUDGE RENDAHL: So M. Haffner, do you stil
want to namke the record requisition?

MR. HAFFNER: Thank you, Your Honor. No, it
woul d not be necessary.

JUDGE RENDAHL: All right.

Q You testified just a few m nutes ago about
the -- your inquiry to the Covanta facility's ability
to generate a certificate of destruction or disposal
Do you recall that?

A Yes.

Q And | believe you nmentioned that you spoke
with Jeff Bickford and Darby Ran or Rantliff?

A Correct.

Q When did you have that conversation with
ei ther or both of those individuals?

A Well, | had nultiple conversations with
them between '99 and '01, regarding that issue. And
after that, |'ve had opportunities to speak with
Dar by down there off and on. | don't have exact
dates of when |'ve spoken to him and, you know,
tal ked about if there's any changes or any other
things that are available for us, and so we speak to
them on a regul ar basis.

Q You indicated, and | may not be exactly

right on how | phrase this, but that you were not
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aware of any requests by generators for docunentation
that had not been nmet. WAs that correct?

A That is correct.

Q Do you personally oversee or see every
request that comes in? Are you personally aware of
every request for docunentation that comes in to your
conpany?

A | am personally aware of any request that
comes in to the conpany that is something that is out
of the ordinary or an unusual request. Wen -- |I'm
the district nmanager for the facility, so | have
conplete control and responsibility for the
day-to-day operations, and if sonething is asked to a
-- even if it's something right now that we're making
an exception for for a custoner that's already been
approved to do, if another customer asks for it,
they'I'l still ask nme if it's okay to provide this to
that particular person. So | am aware of everything
that's requested, yes.

Q Are those requests nmade directly to you by
t he generator?

A What type of requests are you --

Q Requests for additional docunentation?

A Requests for additional docunentation, yes.

The reason we know that they want it is because
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they've contacted us. If you're saying directly by
the generator, we have requests for reports from
within different facilities inside a health care
or gani zati on.

At tinmes, there's disconnects between
envi ronnental services or accounts receivable or
sonmebody else within the facility. The invoices are
typically sent to a different |ocation than the
pi ckup or service location is on the manifest, so
they may not have the ability to match those two
pi eces up because of their own internal bureaucracy.
So we may have somebody from Environnmental Services
call us to request a copy of their last three nmonths
i nvoi ces, and on the other side of it we have may
have sonebody call fromthe accounts payable to ask
for copies of sone manifests. So we talk to, you
know, all sorts of people within the facility.

Q Let me go back and re-ask the question
because it's targeted just towards you, not the
entire conpany, so the answer shouldn't be we or the
conpany; it's are the requests fromthe generators
for additional docunentation nmade directly to you?

A. They have been at tines, yes.

Q Are they all?

A No.
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Q How do you know if a request from a
generator is made to a -- soneone other in your
conpany that doesn't get forwarded to you?

A Well, if it is an unusual request or out of
the normal, | know that |'m spoken to about that
request, because it won't happen w thout my approval.
A lot of these reports that are requested to be
generated aren't generated by the sal espeople within
the office; they' re generated fromeither the area
office, the corporate office, or within another
i ndividual that asks me if it's okay to provide this
information. So when it's an unusual request that
isn't something that is typically generated from our
system |'m aware of when it happens.

Q So it's not possible, under your
under st andi ng, that a generator could nake a request
of a docunent to a custoner service representative
and not have it go to you?

A That's not what | said. | said that if it
was sonet hing out of the norm Al of our people
within our office have the ability to print out
copi es of invoices, copies of information, that is,

i nformati on that has al ready been provided to the
generator. At tinmes, they lose that information.

Reprints, everybody has the ability to do, and that's
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done on a regular basis. They don't ask nme if it's
okay, because that's sonmething that is done on a
regul ar basis. |If it's something that is unusua
that requires the conputer departnent to be invol ved
or sone of the people in the support offices for the
area, it has to be approved through nyself before it
can happen.

Q So before a docunment such as a certificate
of destruction or proof of an overwei ght charge woul d
be rel eased to a generator, it would have to go
t hrough you?

A No. Certificates of destruction, typically,
if it's a signed certificate of destruction, which is
sonething we normally don't provide, yes, it would go
through ne. An overweight report is sonething that
is readily available for people to look at. It's
sent to all the sales individuals to support, you
know, the calls that they may receive and be able to
be hel pful on the phone when people call in to them

Q So it is possible that a request for an
overwei ght report may not have been brought to your
attention?

A Yes.

MR, HAFFNER: Okay. | don't think | have

any ot her questions of the w tness, Your Honor
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JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. | may have a few.
Let me just go through and see if they haven't

al ready been answer ed.

EXAMI NATI ON
BY JUDGE RENDAHL:

Q M. Philpott, way back in the beginning this
nor ni ng, when you were talking with M. Johnson, when
you canme on board after the nerger with BFI and
Stericycle, are nost of the sane enpl oyees from

Stericycle in the Kent office, in terns of the

custoner service representatives, still with the
conpany?
A. Well, the -- kind of the -- | guess the --

one of the main people that's in there, Don W/ son,
has been with BFI/Stericycle for 12, 13 years. He's
al ways been there, he's a fixture. The
transportati on manager is the sane. Jeff Norton
MAE, was from the BFI side.

I'"msorry, who?

Jeff Norton.

You said sonething, MA?

> O > O

Maj or account executive, MAE, was from
there. Probably 50 percent of our drivers are the

same. You know, like | said prior, | came over, and
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you know, there are sone different custonmer service
reps within the facility, but we've had the sane
representation that people have known about and deal t
with for, you know, 12 years within the office.

Q Were there -- just let me |ook. In your
di scussi ons about M. Canpbell, you're not aware of
every comuni cati on between your driver and the
facility that they're picking up or dropping off
with, are you?

A No.

Q Okay. So conversations could have occurred
with a facility that you're not famliar with?

A Wel |, they obviously converse with them
daily. You know, our main face-to-face contact with
our custoners are our drivers, our representation,
but our drivers are all instructed and they don't
make any statements or any conmitnents for what we
can and we can't do. They basically are
know edgeabl e on packagi ng requirenents, because it's
their job to be aware of what they're allowed to hau
and not allowed to haul, so they're know edgeabl e on
t hat .

If there's any service related issues or any
guestions, they, on a regular basis, and it's what

they're told to do, is to tell themto call the
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custoner service at the office or to contact their
representative directly, or they'll cone back to the
of fice and they provide a note and put it in the

i n-box for that generator -- that generator had a
question and could you please call themregarding
this.

Q Okay. When you say they do not nmke
commtrments, they're told not to make commit ments,
but you don't know what is said with every facility;
correct?

A Yes, yeah, correct.

Q Okay. And | had a question about your --
what's been marked as Exhibit 219, which is the fax
from Cody -- Jody at Covanta. Do you have that? Did
this fax arise because of a contact from Covanta to
you or because of a contact you made to Covanta?

A Jody contacted nme because | believe that she
was contacted by soneone asking for a copy of our
agreenent. After that tine, | called her, she called
me, we went back and forth, we were both |ooking for
a copy of the agreement. Stericycle, when they first
got into the business out here, used a law firm
Johnson Komar, who's located in Chicago, and they're
kind of the keepers fromall of the historic records,

and at the sanme tine, Marion County's facility there,
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they're part of Covanta, and all their records are
back in the M dwest sonmewhere, and sonebody had
requested a copy of this fromher and she coul dn't
produce it. Wen | had trouble finding a copy and
she did, as well, she said, Hey, let's just sign
anot her one, and that's --

Q So are you aware whet her anybody ever did
| ocate that initial provisional agreement?

A Nobody has told ne if they've located it on
our side and she has not told ne if they've
definitively not found it or found it on her side,
no.

Q So you're not aware of whether it has been
found or not?

A No.

Q Okay. | just want to clarify a question
about the system the bio track data generating
system Did | understand you correctly that the
signature on the manifest fromeither Mirton or North
Salt Lake facility, those signatures are based on the
review of the detail in the bio track system not
based on a personal observation of the treatnent or
destruction?

A Yes, the person that's signing the nmanifest

isn't the person that is putting the waste in the
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i nci nerator, the autoclave or the ETV; it is a person
within the office that's signing that they have, you
know, proof that the waste has been received there.

Q Okay.

A The mani fest that we have for the state here
that's signed is proof of receipt of waste. There's
-- the state doesn't require proof of destruction.
The state requirenent for nedical waste is proof of
-- you have to provide proof of receipt and certify
you' ve received the waste, and that's what they're
certifying at the plant.

Q So when you're referring to the manifest,
we' re tal king about Exhibit 65; correct?

A Correct.

Q Okay. And the only other question | have
for you is one of the last questions you had from M.
Haffner had to do with the information -- request for
i nformati on that would go through you, as opposed to
just generally. And you identified a certificate of
destruction as sonmething -- a request that would have
to go through you?

A Correct.

Q And an overwei ght report is sonething that
any of the folks in the office could do?

A Correct.
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What about a container detail report?
A A container detail report can be pulled up
by a sal esperson.
Q So that's not sonething that you woul d know
about if sonebody requested that kind of information?
A. Not al ways, no, but they do make it a habit
of telling nme when people do request that.
Q Okay. But you don't have to approve it?
A No.
JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. That's all |
have. M. Johnson, do you have any redirect?

MR, JOHNSON:. Yes, Your Honor.

REBUTTAL REDI RECT
EXAMI NATI ON
BY MR JOHNSON

Q M. Philpott, are you District Manager of
Stericycle, Inc.?

A. | amthe district manager for Stericycle of
Washi ngton, but | am al so responsible for running the
plant, as well, for Stericycle, Inc., yes.

Q But this issue of the corporate relationship
seenms to be one that causes a fair amunt of
confusion. |'mgoing to refer you to your own

testimony on Exhibit 60, and ask you if the first
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i ne under paragraph one is true and correct?

A Yes.
Q So you are district manager for the Pacific
Nort hwest of Stericycle, Inc., is that correct?

A Correct.

Q And is it Stericycle, Inc. that operates the
Morton processing plant?

A Yes, it is.

Q And is it Stericycle, Inc. that operates the
incinerator in North Salt Lake?

A Yes.

Q I think -- it sounded to ne |like there was a
little confusion in your response to Judge Rendahl's
first question. | understood her question to be
whet her the -- after the nerger between Stericycle
and BFlI, that the Stericycle personnel that had been
i nvol ved with the operation prior to the merger
remai ned essentially intact after the nmerger. |Is
that the question as you understood it?

A No.

Q Okay. Would you -- would you clarify sort
of whose personnel remmined after the nerger and
whose personnel, the names that you gave us, where
those fol ks cane fromin terms of the entities that

exi sted prior to the nerger?
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A. After the nerger in Novenber of '99, | was
the -- held the sane capacity at BFI prior to the
merger, which at that time they called it a district
vice president. At Stericycle, it's district
manager. Upon the nerger, | was nanmed district
manager for the conbi ned conpany and the current --
Phil Scott was the nane of the district nanager at
the time for Stericycle. He left the conpany because
he didn't want to step down and take a different job

We mai ntained at that tine the customer
service representatives for both conpanies for al npst
a year, and then basically, just through the
conbi nati on of conbining the two conpani es and
attrition of people, turnover, those people have gone
away. We still retained sone drivers that were
Stericycle drivers. W have drivers that were BF
drivers at the tine.

Q Okay. Let me ask you this. How about --
you nentioned a bunch of nanes. Don WIson. Was he
-- before the nmerger, what conpany did he work with?

A BFI

Q Chris Dunn, before the merger, what conpany
did he work with?

A BFI

Q Jeff Norton, before the nerger, what conpany
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1 did he work with?

2 A BFI. And | obviously was from BFlI, as well.
3 Q You were fromBFI, and | think you said

4 sonet hi ng about 50 percent of the drivers that are

5 currently on staff were with which conmpany?

6 A. They were either with Stericycle or BFI.

7 MR, JOHNSON: Okay. | have no further

8 guestions, Your Honor.

9 JUDGE RENDAHL: Anything else, M. Haffner?
10 MR. HAFFNER: No, Your Honor.
11 JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. M. Philpott,

12 hopefully this is the last time | can say you're

13 excused. So you're excused. Let's be off the record
14 for a few m nutes while we change wi tnesses.

15 (Recess taken.)

16 JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be back on the record.
17 Go ahead, M. Johnson.

18 MR. JOHNSON: Do you want to caution the

19 wi t ness on the record or --

20 JUDGE RENDAHL: As to what?
21 MR, JOHNSON: That he's still under oath.
22 JUDGE RENDAHL: Sure. M. Stronerson, you

23 remai n under oath from your prior testinony, so just
24 be advi sed.

25 THE W TNESS: Thank you.
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MR, JOHNSON: Thank you, Your Honor
Wher eupon,
CHRI STOPHER STROMERSON
havi ng been previously duly sworn, was re-called as a
Wi t ness herein and was exam ned and testified as

foll ows:

REBUTTAL DI RECT EXAMI NATI ON
BY MR JOHNSON

Q M. Stromerson, | would like you to describe
the tub wash systens at North Salt Lake, the
incinerator facility operated by Stericycle, Inc. in
North Salt Lake and the medi cal waste processing
facility at Mrton, Washington.

A. The tub washing facilities at both |ocations
are essentially a conveyor system where water is
di spersed under pressure fromall sides of the
container. The container's placed on the conveyor
upsi de down, water pressure cones from underneath the
container, fromthe sides, and the top. It passes
through a wash and a rinse section and is deposited
at the other end.

Q Ckay. oviously, these containers have held
bi omedi cal waste before they've gone through the wash

system How does Stericycle ensure that the
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contai ners are not contanminated with infectious
subst ances?

A We have a tub washing policy in place that
allows, essentially, three different ways in which we
can ensure that the container is washed and
di sinfected appropriately. One of those neans is
t hrough 180-degree water with contact tine of a
m ni mum of 15 seconds. There's al so hyper --
hypochl orite solution at -- | believe it's 500 parts
per mllion for a contact tine of three m nutes.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Can you spell hypochlorite?

THE WTNESS: Hy-p-o-c-h-1-0-r-i-t-e.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Thank you.

THE WTNESS: Mmhmm  And then, lastly,
there's a quaternary ammonium Qu-a-t-e-r-n-y --
I'msorry, g-u-a-t-e-r-n-a-r-y.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Quaternary?

THE W TNESS: Quaternary, correct.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Amoni a?

MR, JOHNSON:  Amoni um

THE WTNESS: W call it quat, for short.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ammoni a or anmmoni unf

MR. JOHNSON:  Ammoni um

THE W TNESS:  Ammoni um

JUDGE RENDAHL: Well, are you the wi tness,
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M. Johnson?

MR, JOHNSON:. |I'msorry. |'mgoing to hand
you out a piece of paper that has all these spellings
on them That would be hel pful.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. Please go ahead.

THE WTNESS: And that's 400 -- | believe
it's 400 parts per nmllion for the sanme contact tine
of three mnutes.

Q M. Stromerson, |I'mgoing to hand you a
docunent and ask you to identify it, if you would,
pl ease?

A This is our tub washing policy that's
applicable to all of our processing facilities.

Q Ckay. So M. Stronerson, the three
alternatives that you were describing are described
in this tub washing policy?

A Yes, they are.

Q And in what portion of the policy?

A You'll find these three nmethods in Section
Two, under scope. They're identified in Section
2.1.1, .2 and .3.

Q Okay. So M. Stromerson, in the case of a
situation where the appropriate water tenperature
cannot be reached, what does the plant facility do?

A They have on hand, typically, the quat
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solution that is able to be fed either manually or
automatically into the tub wash system

Q When you say fed into the system how does
t hat work?

A. That can typically be through a hand punp
situation or an autonmatic di aphragm punp.

Q Okay. But where does it go? | nean, |
think you said there's a conveyor system |'msort
of seeing this conveyor systemw th tubs noving al ong
and water spraying up, down and sideways, sort of
like a car wash for these tubs; is that right?

Except that you've got a sprayer underneath the tubs,
as well. Is that sort of roughly the way it works?
A. That's a good exanple. | said that there's
a wash and a rinse section. Those are actually
reservoirs of a couple hundred gallons of this water
and so this other disinfection chemcal, the
hypochl orite or the quaternary, is inserted into the
wash section of the washer

Q So it goes into this reservoir, then, from
whence it is sprayed onto and in and over the tubs?

A Yes.

MR, JOHNSON:. Ckay. Your Honor, | don't
think we marked this, but | would like to ask that it

be marked at this tine.
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1 JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. |I'mgoing to mark the
2 Stericycle Reusabl e Contai ner Washing Quality Contro
3 Procedures, it's a five-page docunment, marked as

4  Exhibit 105.

5 Q Ckay. M. Stromerson, have you actually

6 observed the tub wash operations at North Salt Lake?
7 A Yes, | have.

8 Q And have you observed whet her the

9 di sinfectant chemicals that are referenced in Section
10 2.1.2 or 2.1.3 of this policy are available and in

11 use at that facility?

12 A Yes, they are. 1In fact, | took care of the
13 envi ronnental safety and health position at that

14 facility for approximately eight nonths |ast year

15 and that drum of chemcal is situated right at the

16 entrance to the tub wash and they have the

17 appropriate testing materials right adjacent to it,

18 so it was checked on a regul ar basis.

19 Q So is this policy foll owed, then?

20 A Yes, it is.

21 Q At North Salt Lake?

22 A Yes, it is.

23 Q How about at Morton?

24 A It is followed there, as well

25 Q Do you have responsibilities for ensuring
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that this policy is foll owed at Mrton?

A Yes, | do. | have to check on that facility
at | east once a nonth.

MR, JOHNSON:  Your Honor, I'd like to offer
Exhi bit 105 for admission at this tine.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Haffner

MR, HAFFNER: No obj ecti on.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. \What's been narked as
Exhi bit 105, the Reusable Container Washing Quality
Control Procedures for Stericycle, will be admtted.

Q M. Stromerson, are you aware of the use hy
Stericycle of deodorizer to treat nedical waste
containers after they have been washed?

A. Yes, | am It's not necessarily a
treatment, because the treatment for the cleansing
part takes place in the tub washing situation, but
there's certain tines of the year where a contai ner
as it sits nested, which is one stacked inside the
other is how we deliver them in the hotter tines of
the year during the sunmer, it is best to use a
deodorizer at that tinme.

Q What ki nd of deodorizer is used, do you
know?

A Most of them have been a citrus-type

addi tive.
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Q Can you describe that any nore -- with any
nore detail? |I'mnot really famliar with the citrus
additive.

A It's typically a water soluble solution that

is slightly nore viscous than water itself, and after
the tub comes out of the tub washer, the excess water
i s shaken off and basically this deodorizer is placed
into a garden sprayer and they spray sonme of this
material into the container.

Q Is that |ike a hose end sprayer or a
handhel d punp system or what kind of a sprayer is
t hat ?

A To use your phrase, a handhel d punp sprayer.
It's a punp sprayer that may be a gallon to three
gal lons or five gallons, depending on the size you
have. You place the liquid material in this
contai ner, you screw the top onto it, and punp
pressure into the container, and then the rel ease of
the handl e extrudes the liquid material in.

Q Is this material of a consistency that could

appear slimy or slick?

A It can be, yes.
Q Wuld it |leave a film of sone kind on the
t ubs?

A It potentially could.
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1 Q I mean, does it? | mean, in the ordinary

2 course of things? | nean, what's the -- how would a
3 generator observe the deodorizer on the tubs, or

4 woul d t hey?

5 A. They may, as they're nested, you know, sone
6 of that water may not be able to evaporate. As such
7 the material, the deodorizer would not be able to

8 evaporate, so the residue of that would still be

9 vi si bl e.

10 Q Does it have a color?

11 A Most of it is rather colorless, although

12 know that there's been some orange and even a grape
13 color, a purple color

14 MR, JOHNSON: Your Honor, |I'"mgoing to ask
15 at this point that we mark and then potentially admt
16 M. Haffner's response to one of ny records

17 requisitions with the attachnments that are on it.

18 JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay.

19 MR. JOHNSON: And then | wanted to ask M.
20 Stromerson about it. | don't think he needs to

21 i dentify the docunents, since he doesn't know

22 anyt hi ng about it as such, but anyway, |et ne provide
23 you a coupl e copi es.
24 JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. Well, let's go off

25 the record for a nmonment.
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(Di scussion off the record.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be back on the record.
"Il mark as Exhibit 106 -- let's be off the record
agai n.

(Di scussion off the record.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. Let's be back on the
record. | will mark as Exhibit 106 Kl een
Environnental 's responses or, really, M. Carney's
responses to Record Requisitions Number 1 and 2. o
ahead, M. Johnson

Q Okay. M. Stronmerson, | would like to just
ask you a couple of questions about Exhibit 106. You
see that the regulations identified under paragraph
one are 40 CFR 262.23 and 262.40, and then provision
of the Washington Adm nistrative Code, which is WAC
173-303-210. Have you had an opportunity to review
t hose regul atory provisions?

A I had an opportunity to review the 40 CFR
reference, but not the WAC reference.

Q Okay. Wth respect to the 40 CFR reference,
does that -- can you indicate whether that provision
is applicable to the handling or transportation of
bi omedi cal waste?

A It's my understanding that the 40 CFR

reference is nost applicable to hazardous waste, but
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not necessarily hazardous materials, which regul ated
nmedi cal waste falls under, to ny understanding.
Q Okay. M. Stronmerson, | don't ask you to be

a lawer on this, but I'"'mgoing to hand you a copy of
the first page of Part 262 40 CFR, and the provisions
of that Part 262 that were cited in M. Haffner's
e-mail, 262.23 and 262.40, and ask you if you have
any further thoughts on whether that applies to
bi onedi cal waste?

MR. HAFFNER: Objection, Your Honor. Calls
for a |l egal conclusion.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Johnson

MR, JOHNSON: Well, what I'mtrying to do is
ask M. Stronmerson, based on his experience in
bi omedi cal waste handling, whether these regul ations
are regs that he believes apply in that context. |
think that, you know, he's the regulatory conpliance
of ficer for Stericycle and ought to be able to

comment on that.

MR. HAFFNER: | think that's been asked and
answer ed.

JUDGE RENDAHL: | guess | tend to agree.
["mnot sure what the benefit of this is. | think
that it can be argued in brief or argued -- you know.

MR, JOHNSON: | think you're right, Your



1795

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Honor. We'Il truncate that discussion. | would |ike
to ask that this exhibit be admtted at this time,
the response to the records request.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Haffner.

MR. HAFFNER: No obj ecti on.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. \What's been narked as
Exhibit 106 will be adm tted.

MR. JOHNSON: | have no further questions
for M. Stromerson, Your Honor.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. M. Haffner

MR, HAFFNER: No questions, Your Honor

EXAMI NATI ON

BY JUDGE RENDAHL:

Q Okay. | need to ask just a few about the --
A Okay.
Q -- tub washing quality control procedures.

| notice up in the right-hand corner, upper
right-hand corner, there's no effective date or
supersedi ng date. Do you know when this policy went
into place?

A I don't have an exact date, but based on
when this cane out and the people | was working with
at that time, | put it sonmewhere around the latter

part of 2001 to, at the latest, first part of 2002.
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Q Did you have any part in preparing this
materi al ?

A | did not prepare it, but | was asked to
review it before it was sent out to the conpany.

Q And does this tub washing procedure apply

both to the Mdrton plant and the Salt Lake City

pl ant ?
A Yes.
Q Now, | note on the second page, under Item

7.5, which tal ks about the water tenperature --

A MM hmm

Q -- the last sentence indicates that washing
contai ners should not commence until both tinme and
tenperature is corrected. But | understood you to
say that if the tenperature goes below, then you can
use the quat solution. |Is that -- which -- so can
you clarify Section 7.5 for nme?

A Yes, if you actually flip back to the first
page and | ook at 2.1, near the end of first paragraph
it says, Renobve visible soil conmbined with at | east
one of the following. So what typically happens is
that the heating system sometimes for these washers
may be shut down, say between shift change or when
there's a tinme when the shift, previous shift my end

earlier, so that would thus cause the water
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tenperature to drop, and then when production begins,
they still need to wash the containers, so the extra
measure of the quat solution in this exanple would be
readily available to be used. Then, when the water
tenperature cones back up to above 180 degrees, they
have the choice of either continuing with the
solution or discontinuing it at that tine.

Q And how woul d sonmebody know if the
tenperature had dropped below? 1Is there sone
tenperature reading right on a gauge or do they have
to test it?

A For temperature, there is a gauge. At the
Salt Lake facility, it's a digital gauge. At our
Morton facility, it's a --

MR, JOHNSON:. Anal og gauge?

THE WTNESS: |It's a gauge that -- nuch like
a speedoneter. The needl e woul d nove as the heat --
to reflect the heat of the water.

Q Okay. Thank you. |In your position, as |
under stand, you work out of the Kent office and may
answer the phone?

A Correct.

Q Are you aware of any conplaints made to the
Kent office of the condition of the reusable tubs?

A Not directly. 1've heard that sonetines the
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condition of the tubs may have excess water in them
and that's the result from as they're com ng out of
the tub washer, there's still npisture on them and
then, as they're nested, that mpisture would then
settle into the container.

Q And are you aware who the conplaints have
cone fronk

A I do not have specific exanples, no.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. That's all | have.
M. Johnson.

MR, JOHNSON:. No further questions, Your
Honor .

JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. M. Stronerson,
think you' re done now, too. Thank you.

THE W TNESS: Thank you very rmuch.

JUDGE RENDAHL: You nmy step down. Let's be
off the record for a noment.

(Recess taken.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. Let's be back on
the record. M. Norton, you haven't testified yet in
this proceedi ng, have you?

MR. NORTON: That is correct.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. Could you state your
full name and work address for the record, please?

MR, NORTON: Jeffrey Dale Norton. M work
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address is 20320 80th Avenue South, in Kent,
Washi ngt on.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Thank you. And could you
rai se your right hand, please?
Wher eupon,

JEFFREY DALE NORTON

havi ng been first duly sworn, was called as a wtness
herein and was exani ned and testified as follows:

JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. Go ahead, M.

Johnson.

DI RECT EXAMI NATI ON
BY MR JOHNSON

Q M. Norton, would you please tell us what
your present position is with Stericycle?

A My present position is | ama major account
executive for Bio Systems, which is a division of
Stericycle.

Q And when you say Stericycle in this context,
are you referring to Stericycle, Inc.?

A. I am yes.

Q And how | ong have you held that position
with Bio Systens?

A Roughl y, since January of this year.

Q Okay. And what was your position prior to
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January of this year?

A | was a nmmjor account executive for
Stericycle of Washi ngton.

Q Okay. And what was the scope of your
responsibility at that tine?

A. As a mmjor account executive, | -- nost of
my tinme is spent with our |arger generators of
medi cal waste, nostly hospitals and -- that's a
general statement, but nost of our hospitals are our
| argest generators.

| also deal with any custoners that
general ly need special handling, so a request that's
outsi de of our normal scope of service or that can't
be handled internally a ot of times the request wll
cone to ne so | can, in person, take care of what
needs to be taken care of.

Q Did you have a geographic sort of scope of
responsibility prior to January?

A. Yes, | was mmj or account executive for --
the territory was north of 1-90 for nyself. | also
had Seattle in there, because part of that goes bel ow
[-90, or south of, and | al so had Western Canada,
whi ch included British Col unbia and Al bert a.

Q And what does a mmj or account executive do?

A Well, seeing as how we've got to get out of
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here sonetine --
Q So you have to summarize, give us the basic

categori es.

A For the nmpost part, a ot of education with
custoners. |If they're |larger custoners, we do a | ot
of in-servicing, and by in-servicing, | nmean they set

up a forumat a conference, usually in a hospital
but we've done it for other facilities, long-care
term-- long-termnursing facilities, and we give
education on safe handling of bio hazards, whether
it's the nursing or environnental services, the
peopl e that generally handl e the biohazardous waste,
on packagi ng, and we do waste audits at these
facilities.

And with the waste audits, what we do is --
seens ki nd of an oxynoron, but we are trying to
reduce their waste, their nedical waste going out and
hel p them better segregate. Mdst of the initiatives
for hospitals, because they are such a | arge waste
stream and the | argest waste streamin their
comunity, is to reduce the waste going out of there,
so | do everything | can to help themwith that. And
that's a Stericycle policy.

Q Okay. When you tal ked about reducing their

waste in the waste audits, do you nmean reducing their
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bi onedi cal waste?

A That's correct, their bionedical waste.
Q Okay. | think you tal ked about
in-servicing. |Is that different fromthe educationa

aspect of your work?

A No, that's one and the sane.
Okay.
A In the hospital, they generally call it

in-servicing. For all their different departnents,
they have to have so nmuch in-servicing during the
year on different topics. And biohazard waste, safe
handl i ng of biohazard waste is one of the topics that
is generally needed to have in-serviced at a hospita
or larger generator of nedical waste.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Just as a rem nder, you may
be nervous sitting there in that seat --

THE W TNESS: Yeah

JUDGE RENDAHL: -- but try and sl ow down a
bit. It's easier to hear

THE W TNESS: Ri ght.

Q It's sometinmes useful to think about it as
if you were dictating your answer, if that's hel pful.
Prior to January of 2004, were your responsible for
some of the bio technology | aboratories that have

testified in this proceedi ng?
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Fred Hut chi nson Cancer Research Center?
Yes.

Paci fic Northwest Research Institute?

A Yes.

Q Were you responsi ble for Zynogenetics?
A Yes.

Q | COS?
A Yes.

Q Ber | ex?
A Yes.

Q

A

Q

A

| wasn't aware of themuntil the
proceedi ngs, to be honest with you, so --

Q Okay. What kinds of contacts did you have
with the biotech conpanies, biotech | aboratory
conpanies that we referred to that you did have
contact with?

A Nunmerous contacts with nost of the -- with
all of those, and they would fall under kind of our
speci al handling custoners, because they require
speci al docunentation, you know, we seemto keep
goi ng over with regards to a certificate of
destruction or a container detail report, depending
on who you talk to, they want sonething a little bit
different. So that was what | dealt with them on

most of the time, as well as sone snmaller service
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1 i ssues, but anything outside the scope of a pickup or
2 i ke, you know, extra containers or sonething of that
3 matter, | dealt with those people that testified,

4 yes.

5 Q How often did you deal with, say, the fol ks

6 at Zynogenetics and who, in particular, did you dea

7 with there?

8 A At Zynogenetics, Don Wang, Barbara Bell

9 Crispin Enguerra, and that's E-n-g-u-e-r-r-a, who are
10 the handl ers inside for nedical waste, and Don Wang
11 is the environnental health and safety nmanager. And
12 that was all prior to Tony Smith com ng on there,

13 because | dealt with Tony Smith, who was the

14 testifier at |Inmmunex, Targeted CGenetics and at Zyno.
15 Q When did Tony Smith conme on there? | don't

16 recall his testinony, but maybe it's in the record?

17 A I couldn't be accurate, but it's within the
18 | ast year and a hal f.
19 Q Okay. But you have dealt with Tony Smith

20 as wel|?

21 A Yes.

22 Q Did any of those people at any time ever
23 request unusual docunentation or specia

24 docunentation to evi dence processing or destruction

25 of their waste?
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A. No, at Zynogenetics, Don Wang was ny maj or
contact there, nmy major point of contact. He
requested yearly -- our new insurance, liability
i nsurance that changes on a yearly basis, our King
County pernit that changes on a yearly basis, and
things of that nature to have on file. So a |ot of
times those are the only docunents he woul d request
from me.

Q And t hese ot her people that we nentioned --
how about Tony Smith? Did he ever request additiona
docunent ation from you?

A Tony Smith did when he was at Targeted
Genetics. And he received exactly what we tal ked
about, what we give to the Bremerton Naval, which is
the contai ner detail report signed off by the
di strict manager of the Pacific Northwest, M ke
Phi | pott, because they wanted a name attached to the
certificate of destruction, and that was really the
first time | heard of that, outside of Brenerton
Naval requesting it.

Q Okay. So that was when he was at Targeted

Genetics?
A That's correct.
Q But when he canme over to Zynogenetics, let's

say within the last couple years, did he or sonebody
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el se at Zynogenetics make the request of simlar
docunentation from you?

A No.

Q Did they request a return of manifests
signed by the processing plant?
No.

Did they request container detail reports?

> o »

No.

Q And how often did you have contact with the
Zynogeneti cs peopl e?

A Bet ween Don, Barbara, Crispin, before Tony's
arrival, | would say on a quarterly basis, and that
conti nued the sane, actually, after Tony, so I'd say
on a quarterly basis. | had contact with themin
many different capacities, whether it was scheduling
an audit of our facility or just requesting the
docunentation | tal ked about, our liability

i nsurance, as well as our permts to handle the

wast e.
Q Does Tony Smith have your cell phone nunber?
A Yes, he does.
Q Does he call you on your cell phone?
A Yes, he does.

Q How about the | COS people? Did you have

contact with |1 COS peopl e when you were a mmj or
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account executive?

A Yes, | did, nostly with Brad Gong, who is
t he manager of environnmental health and safety.

Q Did you also deal with Al Canpbell?

A Yes, | did.

Q Did Brad Gong or Al Canpbell or anyone el se
at | COS ever request additional or unusua
docunentation fromyou with respect to the treatnent
or disposal of their waste?

A No.

Q How often did you have contact with either
Brad Gong or Al Canmpbell ?

A Well, Brad Gong and Al Canpbell probably --
probably in the sanme -- you know, three to four tinmes
per year | would have contact with them and

sonmetinmes they were, you know, maybe it could be

consecutive, |like, weeks where we're dealing with the
same issue. | know it's been tal ked about regarding
their service, whether it's -- the tinmng or the tub

dropoff, and some of that was handled by ne in the
early goings, before we worked out a plan.

Q Okay. You're tal king about the scheduling

A That's right.

Q -- and their wi ndow for service?



1808

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A That's correct.

Q Okay. Did Brad Gong or Al Canpbell ever
indicate to you that they would prefer to use
cardboard boxes instead of reusable tubs, plastic
tubs, for their pathol ogical or trace chenotherapy
wast e?

A No, quite the contrary. Wen the -- when we
originally nmerged and switched to boxes, they had an
i ssue with the boxes thensel ves and wanted to make
sure -- | had to give theminformation regarding the
types of tests that this cardboard has gone through
for treatment of biohazard waste

Q So when the change cane | ater, when
Stericycle inplenmented the use of these reusable
plastic gray tubs for the waste headed for
i ncineration, did they have any conpl ai nts about
t hat ?

A No.

Q Did Brad Gong or Al Canpbell or anyone el se
associated with I COS ever ask you or indicate to you
that the distance traveled to the incineration
facility in North Salt Lake was an issue for thenf

A No.

Q I didn't ask you with respect to

Zymogenetics, so maybe |'Il backtrack here for a



1809

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

mnute. Didthe folks you had contact with at
Zynmogeneti cs ever express unhappiness with the use of
reusabl e plastic tubs instead of cardboard boxes?

A No. No, in fact, because they do use a | ot
of our Rubbermaid red reusable tubs for their nedica
waste, which they have the opportunity to use six
ot her containers, including cardboard boxes, for that
waste, and they've always chose to use the red 28 and
40-gal | on Rubbernmai d tubs, which is the exact sane
tub that we use for incineration, although it's gray.

Q When you refer to the red tubs, that's waste
destined for processing at Mrton and not by
incineration; is that right?

A That is correct.

Q And did the people at Zynpbgenetics ever
express any concern to you with respect to the
di stance required to be traveled to the incinerator

facility at North Salt Lake?

A. No, the only thing they ever requested were
permts.

Q And did you provide those to then?

A Yes.

Q Did you deal with Berl ex Conmpany?

A Yes.

Q Did you deal with Donna Hoskins there?
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1 A Yes, | did. She also worked at | mmunex, and
2 | worked with her there.
3 Q So how nmany years did you work with Donna

4 Hoski ns?

5 A. Probably five years.
6 Q And how often did you have contact with her?
7 A Donna, nostly on a yearly basis, when she

8 woul d ask for a container detail report for her | ast
9 year's waste and destruction, the container detai

10 report that's been brought up here.

11 Q Well, et me ask you about that. Did you
12 have other contacts with her unrelated to this annua
13 request for container detail report?

14 A Yes, and | wouldn't know how often, but, on
15 occasion, they would call for the same reasons. Mbst
16 of the custonmers will require our King County permnit
17 update, as well as our liability insurance, and those
18 are things that she would request, as well

19 Q Did you provide your cell phone nunber to
20 Donna Hoski ns and Brad Gong, Al Canpbell, the fol ks

21 at Zynogenetics?

22 A Yes.

23 Q Did they use it?

24 A Yes.

25 Q Did you provide e-mail contact infornmation
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to thenf

A Yes.

Q Did they use your e-mail?

A Yes.

Q All of these people, or some nore than
others or -- | don't want to ask the question so

generally that you --
A I'"ve received -- off the top of ny head, |
know that | have received e-mails from Tony Snmith

Don Wang from Zynogenetics, Donna Hoskins at Berl ex,

M ke Radder at Fred Hutchi nson, and David Lahti, who

was the predecessor to M ke Radder at Fred Hutchinson

Cancer Research.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Can you spell that name,
pl ease?

THE W TNESS: David Lahti?

JUDGE RENDAHL: Yes.

THE WTNESS: L-a-h-t-i.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Thank you.

Q Okay. And in your contacts with Donna
Hoski ns, did she request unusual or specia
docunentation with respect to treatnent or disposa
of the Berlex nedical waste?

A Not hi ng outsi de of the container detai

report.
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1 Q Tell us about that. What did she ask for

2 and what did you provide her?

3 A On a yearly basis, she -- and | would be

4 specul ati ng here, because, since it's on a yearly

5 basis, there was no urgency for it, other than maybe
6 to reconcile with her records of what -- how nuch

7 waste they shipped out. They don't ship out a | ot of
8 waste, so | don't know if medical waste is on the top
9 of their scale for the urgency on there, but that's
10 why | never understood the yearly request, because
11 can give that on a nonthly request. And if |

12 remenber right, she specifically wanted it for the
13 yearly request to reconcile with her nunbers for the
14 year, and that was it.

15 Q Okay. When you're referring to the

16 contai ner detail report, are you referring to a

17 docunent similar to the exanple shown in Exhibit 687
18 A Yes.

19 Q Di d Donna Hoski ns ever request a signed
20 certificate of destruction fromyou or from
21 Stericycle?
22 A No.
23 Q Di d Donna Hoski ns ever express unhappi ness
24 with the use of plastic reusable tubs for

25 pat hol ogi cal or trace chenpot herapy waste?
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1 A No.
2 Q Di d Donna Hoski ns ever express concern or

3 unhappi ness with the distance traveled to the

4 incinerator facility at North Salt Lake?

5 A No.

6 Q Swi tching over to Fred Hutchinson Cancer

7 Research Center, | think you nmentioned that you had

8 contact there with David Lahti and with M ke Radder

9 is that correct?
10 A That is correct.
11 Q And | gather David Lahti was M ke Radder's

12 predecessor ?

13 A That's correct, as well as Steven Anderson
14 who may or may not still work there, but he was in

15 charge of their departnent.

16 Q And about how frequent was your contact with
17 t hese fol ks at Fred Hutch?

18 A Three to four tines a year, | would say, and
19 that's, you know, and that's a quarterly, either a

20 proactive call or reacting to sonething that -- one
21 of their needs. And that could be they -- Fred

22 Hut chi nson, we went back and forth, because we

23 all owed them-- or not allowed them but they just

24 requested to stay in boxes, so we kept themin boxes

25 for their incinerate only waste, because a certain
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sharps container that they used fit perfectly into
the cardboard box and they requested that as a neans
to save nobney on the anpunt of containers that were
goi ng out of there.

Q So this is for a type of waste that they
designated for incineration?

A That is correct.

Q Even though sharps would not require
i ncineration under the Stericycle tariff?

A. Well, these are trace chenot herapy sharps.

Q Oh, okay.

A So they did require incineration, so they
woul d have had to go into a gray tub. They did not
fit very well in the gray tub, so we just kept them
in the cardboard boxes. And being that it wasn't wet

waste, it wasn't a huge concern, so --

Q Are they still in cardboard boxes, as far as
you know?

A. Far as | know, yes.

Q Were they as of the end of your service as a

maej or account executive at the end of '03?

A Yes.

Q Did any of the people you ve identified at
Fred Hutchi nson Cancer Research Center ever request

any special or unusual type of docunentation with
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respect to the processing or destruction of their
medi cal waste?

A No.

Q You tal ked about the cardboard boxes, so
we'll go past that, maybe, but the basic point there
is Stericycle allowed themto use the container that
they preferred; is that correct?

That is correct.

And that container was a cardboard box?

> o >

That's correct.

Q Did any of the people at Fred Hutchinson
Cancer Research Center ever express concern about the
di stance traveled to the incinerator facility at
North Salt Lake?

A. No, and one of ny last dealings with M ke
Radder that | can renenber was setting up a tour at
the facility in Salt Lake.

Q Do you renenber when that was?

A. | do not. | believe it was during the
A ynpi cs when they were there, because he nentioned
that he had friends there or sonething and was goi ng
to do sonething with the Adynpics, but that could
have been anot her phone call before that, so
shoul dn't -- no.

Q And did you deal with other biotechnol ogy
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| aboratories, other than the ones we've identified
here so far? For exanple, did you deal with | munex?

A. Yes, | mmunex and now Angen.

Q And Targeted Cenetics?

Targeted Genetics, NeoRx and -- let's see.
JUDGE RENDAHL: Did you say NeoRx?
THE W TNESS: Yeah, it's N-e-o0-R-X.
Q Capital R-X, nmaybe?
Yes.

Q Did any of those biotechnol ogy | aboratories
ever request special docunentation with respect to
the processing or disposal of their bionedical waste?

A Yes, and that is Imunex, which is now
Anmgen, did.

Q What did they request?

A They requested sone sort of certificate of
destruction, and during ny last -- this was during ny
last time at ny previous position with Stericycle as
the mmj or account executive near the end of '03, net
with them and di scussed doi ng sonmething that we
currently do for the Brenerton Naval facility, which
is a signed certificate of destruction on top of the
contai ner detail report.

Q And do you know what was arranged with

| munex, what is being done?
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A. | believe at this time they are getting back
the contai ner detail report and a signed manifest,
but | don't know that for sure.

Q Okay.

A. That woul d be somet hing you' d have to ask
Eri k Jacobson.

Q So the I munex people requested -- as far as
you know, they got what they requested?

A That's correct.

Q And | think you also testified earlier that
Targeted Genetics, at least while Tony Smith was
there, requested sonme kind of docunmentation?

A That's correct. They requested and were
satisfied at the tine with the container detai
reports, simlar to the -- | believe it's 222.

Q Exhi bit 68?

A Si xty-eight, but we have the certificate of
destruction signed by Mke on that docunent.

Q That's |ike Exhibit 2227

A That's correct.

Q Okay. Are those conpanies, the additiona
bi ot ech | aboratory conpanies that you referred to,
using reusable tubs for their incinerate only waste?

A Correct, yes, for the nobst part, except for

Targeted Genetics. Targeted CGenetics was anot her one
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that requested to stay in boxes, so we did that, |et
them stay in boxes, at their request.

Q Okay. So as far as you know, then, the
ot her conpani es had no objection to using the
reusable plastic tubs for their incineration waste?

A. That's correct, being that a lot of it's wet
waste, yeah, there was no objection to the containers
to me.

Q VWhat's the issue with wet waste and the use
of cardboard?

A Well, in sone of the facilities, the waste
that they are giving us is |aboratory speci nens that
are frozen and then given to us -- they're usually
packed prior to when we get there, and in a cardboard
box, the cardboard box can |lose its dexterity, if you
will. So with wet waste, because it gets heavy, for
one, and it al so can condensate on the outside if
it's not properly packaged, and so the wet waste, it
was a |lot easier for themto put it into the tub
because it doesn't obviously |lose its dexterity.

Q When you say dexterity, I'ma little -- I'm
not famliar with the way you've used that term
What do you nean by that a cardboard box woul d | ose
its dexterity?

A Its conposure, its construction. | nean, it
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woul d burst out to the sides as the liquid -- as it
nmelts and the bag fills, as well as if you stack them
on top of each other, which a I ot of these places
have limted storage, the boxes will crush and they
will lose their -- there's a word |'m | ooking for.

Q Maybe integrity?

A Integrity.

Q Structural integrity?

A Thank you, yes. Structural integrity.
That's exactly what |'m | ooking for. Thanks.

Q M. Philpott testified a little bit about
the neeting with the Health Environnent Laboratory
Pr of essi onal s group, the HELP group.

A Yes.

Q Do you know when that meeting was supposed
to take place?

A Yes, that neeting -- Brad Gong had called ne
and asked ne to present at their neeting on May 18th,
and | don't know the year, but | believe it was 2001.
And | was going to bring our district manager, M ke
Phil pott, to the neeting, and so we got it all set
up, | called Brad back and confirmed that we can do
that, we'll be there, you know, whatever you want, it
was all the biotech community, to go over any issues

with the nmerger, new containers or anything |ike
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that. It was a good opportunity for us to neet with
many peopl e at once.

And Brad Gong had faxed a confirmation a
coupl e weeks prior with directions, which |I had been
to their facility, and had called nme to see that |
received that and | said yes. Unfortunately, | nean,
| can renenber this only because it still makes ne
sick to my stomach when | think about getting the
call that | wasn't there. But | threw away that
pi ece of paper, and on that was the new date, which
was May 17th.

So on May 17th, when | was in Spokane with
our district manager, visiting custonmers, and got a

call fromthe office asking where I was, Mke put it

well. | panicked, couldn't nmake it back from Spokane
to Bothell within 15 mnutes, but -- that wasn't
going to work, so -- after that, | called Brad Gong

and | apol ogi zed and - -

Q When you say after that, you nean right at
that time?

A Basically, on the way honme, after | knew the
nmeeti ng had probably adjourned, | called Brad Gong
and | apologized, | didn't look at his confirmation
and the date had changed, and took ful

responsi bility, and asked for a listing of the people
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that were at the neeting so that | could personally
call them talk to them neet with them And at that
poi nt, he was not happy with me and would not give ne
that information. So | did it upon myself, and over
the years, including all the testifiers that were
here, I was able to reestablish relationships with
all of these people and good ones, you know, really,
best of my know edge.
Q I had one exhibit 1'd like you to | ook at.
M. Norton, |I'm handing you a docunent and | woul d
like you to identify it, if you can.
A This is a docunent that was given to ne from

a custoner that was approached by Kl een Environnental
to basically fill in the blanks and offer either
testinmony or support for their application.

MR, JOHNSON:. Okay. Your Honor, |I'd like to
have this exhibit marked, if | may.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. Let's see. Let's
mark it as Exhibit 107, fill in some blanks here.
And this is a formletter to WJTC from-- or | would
just say dated January 27th, 2004, concerning the
Kl een application. And you've asked for adm ssion?

MR JOHNSON:  Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Any objection?

MR. HAFFNER: No, Your Honor.
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JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. That Exhibit 107 will
be adnitted.
Q M. Morton, you've indicated, | think, that

you had no contact with Pacific Northwest Research

Institute?
A That's correct.
Q Is there any special reason that you had no

contact with themor --

A No special reason. | was never aware of any
concerns they had that | could help with. And to ny
know edge, a fairly small quantity generator, you
know, probably wouldn't have a | ot of problens with
t heir nedical waste, you know, being so small.

MR, JOHNSON:  Your Honor, | have no further
questions for M. Norton.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. M. Haffner.

CROSS-EXAMI NATI ON
BY MR HAFFNER:

Q M. Norton, how would a major account get in
touch with you when they needed to when you were a
maj or account representative?

A. They could get ahold of ne. | had a
personal extension with our conpany. | also have a

cell phone nunber and an e-nmil.
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MR, HAFFNER: No ot her questions, Your
Honor .

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. | just have a few.

EXAMI NATI ON
BY JUDGE RENDAHL:

Q I want to clarify your testinony about
requests from Zynogenetics before and after M.
Smith, M. Tony Smith worked for them Did I
understand you correctly that both before and after
M. Smth worked for Zynogenetics, that no one from
the conpany requested a certificate of destruction,
t he container detail report or signed manifests?

A That's correct.

Q Okay. So both before and after?

A That's correct.

Q Did you ever receive any conplaints from any
of the biotech clients or other |large quantity
generator clients concerning the reusable tubs and
the quality of the tubs?

A No, other -- | retract. Yes, with regards
to water in the tubs that is left in there and not
abl e to evaporate.

Q And what was the concern about that?

A Generally, that when a custoner is
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1 un-nesting the tubs, that water would cone out and

2 get the enployee wet. Not a |lot of water, but enough
3 to splash them

4 Q Di d anyone ever bring to your attention

5 concern about contanmination to their facility because
6 of the water in the container?

7 A No.

8 Q And this exhibit, the formletter, who did

9 you receive that letter fronf

10 A. Tony Smith.
11 Q And when did this happen?
12 A Ri ght around January the 27th. It was very

13 close to the date of --

14 Q And that was prior to your changi ng over

15 frombeing a maj or account representative?

16 A No, it was after. | had lunch with Tony on
17 a personal -- nmore of a personal basis relationship
18 t hat we had.

19 JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. That's all | have.
20 M. Johnson.

21

22 REDI RECT EXAMI NATI ON
23 BY MR.  JOHNSON:

24 Q M. Norton, did you ever receive conplaints

25 from anyone associated with the biotech |aboratories
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about the cleanliness of the reusable tubs?
A No.

MR, JOHNSON: No further questions, Your
Honor .

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. Well, thank you very
much, M. Norton. GCh, I'msorry.

MR, HAFFNER:  Your Honor, can | follow up on
one question you had?

JUDGE RENDAHL: Yes, you may. Sorry.

You' re not excused yet.

RECROSS- EXAMI NATI ON

BY MR HAFFNER

Q You mentioned that Exhibit 107 was given to
you by, | believe, Tony Smith?

A Yes.

Q Did he explain to you how he obtai ned a copy
of the letter?

A Via e-mail

Q From whom did he get it?

A | do not know.

Q Di d he explain whether he was given any
instructions about the use of the letter?

A Yes, he told me this is a formletter that

Kl een was sending out to try to get support for their
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certificate.

Q Okay. So he did say that he got it from
Kl een?

A Yeah, from Kleen, I'"'msorry. | thought you
meant a person

Q And did he explain whether or not he was
bei ng asked to sign this and send it in to the
Commi ssi on?

A That's correct. He was asked to sign this
and send this in to the Comm ssion.

Q Okay. Do you know if he was al so asked to

personalize the information that was on the letter?

A Yes.
Q Ckay.
A Yes, he was.

MR, HAFFNER: No ot her questions, Your
Honor .

JUDGE RENDAHL: Anything further, M.
Johnson?

MR. JOHNSON: No, Your Honor.

JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. Now you're
excused, M. Norton. Thank you very much. Let's be
of f the record.

(Recess taken.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be back on the record.
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We're now going to take the testinony of M.
Jacobson. M. Jacobson, if you could state your ful
name for the record and your work address, please?
MR. JACOBSON: It's Erik Jacobson, and it's
20230 80th Avenue, and that's in Kent, WAshington.

JUDGE RENDAHL: I's Jacobson with an E or an

MR. JACOBSON: That's s-o0-n.

JUDGE RENDAHL: S-o0-n, all right. Could
you raise your right hand, please?
Wher eupon,

ERI K JACOBSON

havi ng been first duly sworn, was called as a wi tness
herein and was exam ned and testified as foll ows:

JUDGE RENDAHL: Pl ease go ahead, M.
Johnson.

MR, JOHNSON: Thank you, Your Honor

DI RECT EXAMI NATI ON
BY MR JOHNSON
Q M. Jacobson, could you pl ease state your
present position?
A. I'"'ma nmgj or account executive.
Q Wt h what conpany?

A Stericycle, Inc.



1828

2

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q And we -- how | ong have you held that
position?

A As of this March, it will be five years.

Q So five years as of March --

A. This upcom ng March, '05

Q You have to wait -- we can't both talk at
the sane time.

A Sorry.

Q Okay. So that nmeans you started in March

A Ri ght .

Q You heard M. Norton's testinony with
respect to the responsibilities of a major account
executive. Was there anything you'd like to add to
that list of functions and tasks that you think
should be in terns of your job?

A Well, | think Jeff covered a lot of it. We
do a lot of different things and our responsibility
is to essentially manage our territories, nmake sure
that we're visiting custoners, nake sure that
custoners were aware of changes that Stericycle has
to offer, other services, as well as make sure that
t hey have adequate training, waste audits are
provi ded and in-services are provided, as well as

just keeping up with making sure that contracts are
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1 current.

2 For ne, that was nore or less in --

3 actually, not so much in Oregon -- not so nmuch in

4 Washi ngton, but in O egon.

5 Q Ckay. M. Norton testified that his

6 responsi bilities changed at the beginning of this

7 year. Did your responsibilities also change?

8 A That's correct.

9 Q Woul d you expl ain what your responsibilities
10 were before January 2004 and then after?

11 A Before January, | was responsible for the
12 managenment of the large accounts in Oregon, as well
13 as the southern half of Wshington, and Jeff and I,
14 along with M ke Philpott, nmade the decision of where
15 that boundary would be. After, | took responsibility
16 for all of Oregon and all of Washington State, for

17 all major accounts.

18 Q Are you going to be able to do all that?
19 A | have been.
20 Q But your actual job duties are the sane,

21 notwi t hstandi ng the change in the scope of the
22 territory that you're responsible for?

23 A That's correct.

24 Q Now, M. Jacobson, | think M. Norton

25 testified that, prior to January 2004, he was
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responsible for the Stericycle accounts in Seattle,

i ncluding the biotech |aboratory fol ks that have
testified, whose conpanies have testified in this
hearing. Are you now responsible for Seattle and the
bi ot ech | aboratory generators that we' ve been tal king
about in this hearing?

A Yes.

Q Okay. When you took over the -- did you
have any relationship with those fol ks, the biotech
| ab fol ks before January 2004?

A No.

Q Okay. When you took over that
responsi bility, what actions did you take?

A. Well, the first thing that happened was Jeff
and | had a neeting, and we went through all of the
maj or accounts and he presented ne with all of the
current up-to-date information, as well as the files
just to get me up to speed in ternms of where they
were, in terns of the points of contact. And from
there, actually Jeff and | spent sone tine driving to
all the different accounts and nmeeting them so that
t he hand-up woul d go snoothly from Jeff to nyself.

Q Ckay. So did the discussion of the major
accounts and the contact personnel at the nmmjor

accounts that you had with M. Norton include the
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bi ot echnol ogy | aboratory conpani es?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And then did you follow up in any way
with those conpani es?

A. Yes, | actually made outbound calls trying
to set up neetings just to be able to touch base,
i ntroduce nmyself, and see if there were any needs
that weren't, you know, that | could neet at that
time.

Q And let's just tal k about the conpanies
i ndi vidually. How about |CQOS Corporation?

A Yes, actually, | called themquite early on,
several tinmes, to try and set up a neeting.

Q Who did you call?

A. Brad Gong.

Q When you say early on, when would that have
been?

A That woul d have been in the nonth of
February.

Q Okay. And were you able to set up a neeting

with M. Gong?

A I left messages. It wasn't until sonetine
later, | believe -- | think it was -- | think it was
May 7th that we actually -- Mke and | actually net

with them
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1 Q So between February and May 7th, what was

2 going on in ternms of your efforts to reach | CCS?

3 MR, HAFFNER:  Your Honor, | want to object

4 to the line of questioning, maybe the rel evance of

5 this witness as a rebuttal wi tness, given the tinme

6 frame within which he's held the position to dea

7 with the shippers that testified.

8 I think he stated that he took over the

9 position of all of Washington early in '04, which

10 woul d have been about the tinme of the application

11 and if the Commission is to | ook at the period prior
12 to the application, | don't think this wtness

13 testi mony woul d be rel evant.

14 JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Johnson

15 MR, JOHNSON: Well, Your Honor, | think

16 we're dealing with a statew de bi onedi cal waste

17 application. And M. Jacobson was responsible for

18 hal f of the state of Washington prior to January of
19 2004. So his know edge is certainly relevant in that
20 regard. | guess the question that you might ask is
21 whet her the issue of his followup contacts follow ng
22 his transition with the new accounts is relevant, but
23 I guess I'd |like to explore that and then allow --
24 then you could nmake a deci sion either as to whether

25 it's relevant and what weight it should be given or
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if you think it's not relevant, you could strike it.

JUDGE RENDAHL: | think I'Il just decide
right now. | don't think it's appropriate to inquire
into anything, at least for this witness, post the
time of the application, because he didn't have any
experience with these biotech folks prior to that
tine.

So | nean, | -- any discussion of -- | guess
nostly the tine period has to do with inprovenments
that Stericycle would have made, and that's not
really appropriate under the Conm ssion's rules.

MR, JOHNSON: | don't think I'm going to ask
himto tal k about inprovenents that Stericycle has
made. | agree with you that the application needs to
be judged as of the date of the application

JUDGE RENDAHL: And Stericycle's
per f or mance.

MR. JOHNSON: And Stericycle's service
shoul d be judged as of that date.

JUDGE RENDAHL: So what relevance is this
di scussi on post February?

MR, JOHNSON: Well, what | thought it was
relevant to was the fact the generators told himone
thing in his contacts with them and then said a

different thing in the hearing.
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MR, HAFFNER: Well, what -- whether they
told himanything or even what they told himafter
the application was submitted is irrelevant. What's
rel evant is the shipper sentinment prior to the filing
of the application.

MR, JOHNSON:. Well, no, | think that shipper
sentiment is -- | think what you heard in the hearing
was shi pper sentinent during the hearing. You can
ask about the Stericycle service and its performance
as of the date of the application, but the issue of,
you know, what the generators have requested from
Stericycle and what they have, you know, how they
have testified in this hearing, to the extent those
are inconsistent, that's rel evant.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Well, I'mgoing to allow it
for now, but if it |ooks later, M. Haffner, that
there's really no relevance, I'mwlling to entertain
a notion to strike.

MR, HAFFNER: Okay.

Q Okay. So | think I asked you what was going
on between February 2004 and your neeting on May 7th
with the I COS representatives?

A. Well, being that | have a large territory
and have a lot of custoners to see in it, typically

I"l'l make a series of outbound calls and then keep
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track of those within the file, but if I don't get a
call back, you know, kind of nove on to the next, you
know, folks to visit.

| received a call back from Brad indicating
that, you know, a neeting m ght be possible, and we
set up a date, and then subsequently M ke and | net
with him

Q Okay. And what was the discussion that you
had with Brad Gong, and were other people present at
that meeting on May 7th?

A Al l en Canpbell was there, and basically, |
was wanting to introduce nyself, asking if there was
anyt hing that they wanted from us that maybe they
weren't getting currently, just to find out how
things were going, basically, and that's what | was
doing for all of the custoners that were new in ny
ar ea.

Q And what did they say to you in terms of
anyt hing additional that they needed from Stericycle?

A At that tinme they nmentioned they wanted sone
sort of signed docunentation that would be coning
back to them showi ng the certification of destruction
or sonething to that effect.

Q Okay. And what was the response at that

time?
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A | told themthat what | would do, | would
prepare sone itens for themand bring those itens
with me to the neeting and explain our entire system
at that tine.

Q And did you do that?

A Yes.

Q And what was the outconme of the neeting in
terms of what kind of documentation they requested
and did you provide it?

A. Well, essentially, first 1'd like to say
that | don't think they fully understood our bio
track system how it worked and how it went back to
the invoice. |It's sonmething that they didn't have a
cl ear understanding of. So after explaining that,
presented themwith a couple of options that we could
make avail able to them one of which was a container
detailed report that could be, in this case, e-numiled
to Brad or to Allen or both. The other was to set up
a system whereby they would receive a signed manifest
fromthe plant.

Q And did they choose an option or request
ei ther of these things?

A. Right, well, | said that | would nmake both
available. Basically, after | had gone in and

expl ai ned the bio track system how our containers
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are scanned at the tinme of pickup and then scanned
prior to destruction, giving thema better
under st andi ng of what we do and how it all works,
they decided that if they were receiving the
contai ner detailed report, that would solve their
need for additional information.

Q And is the container detail report that
you're referring to a docunent of the type that is
shown as Exhibit 68 in this proceeding?

A Yes.

Q Did M. Gong or M. Canpbell request a copy
of the mani fest signed by the plant?

A No, as a matter of fact, | offered that. It
was, again, the presence of Mke, as well as Brad and
Allen. | said that we would nake one or both
avail able, and that if you were only receiving the
container detailed report, that at any tine, if you
want ed, you could call and | would certainly begin to
give you the mani fest as an additional item but |'ve
not received any further calls.

In an additional act that it was sonething
where | actually called them-- 1've called them
several times since just to make sure that the
information they're getting is still neeting their

needs, as well as they're not having any problemin
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receiving it.

Q And who did you speak to on those occasi ons?

A Brad Gong.

Q And what was the response?

A He said no, it was great, it was neeting
their needs, and that they did not need any further
i nformati on.

Q M. Jacobson, |'m going to hand you the
docunent we've marked as Exhibit 222, and ask you if
you' ve seen a docunent |ike this before?

A | have.

Q And in what context?

A Thi s docunment was sonething that was used
for the Brenerton Naval contract, as part of their
contract.

Q Okay. Have you used that or are you aware
of whether Stericycle has used that document or
something like it in connection with other custoners?

A. | personally have not, other than the fact
that |1've now taken over the Brenmerton Nava
accounts, and this continues to be the docunent used
for them | currently do not use this docunent for
any other customers that | have.

Q Have you received ot her requests from

custoners at any tinme in your enploynent as a nmj or
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account executive for different or unusual types of
docunentation for processing or disposal of
bi omedi cal waste from a customer?

A Yes.

Q Wel |, what types of requests have you
recei ved?

A Well, it can run the ganut. W have a | ot
of customers that are now receiving container
detailed report on a nmonthly, ongoing basis.

MR, HAFFNER: Your Honor, I'mgoing to
object. | know he started to answer, but, again,
think this is a broad, general question to al
shi ppers, and this is supposed to be rebuttal as to
the testinony that's been in the record. | think it
should be limted at least to the shippers that
testified.

MR, JOHNSON: Well, Your Honor, | don't
agree with that. The relevance of the shipper
testinmony that we had in this proceeding is for the
i ssue of sentinment in the community, and to the
extent that you have two or three or four or five
i ndi vidual s identifying issues that, you know, nobody
el se has or that they have identified i ssues where
they have not requested any kind of service from

Stericycle, those things need to be -- we need to be
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able to present that.

| think the point that I'"'mtrying to show
here is that where Stericycle was asked to provide
addi ti onal docunentation and did so, and that is
relevant to putting in context the testinony of the
generators that cane into this proceeding.

MR. HAFFNER: But | think there's been
testimony to that effect already by both M. Philpott
and by M. Norton. To the extent that we're getting
nore generalized testinony to that effect about what
happened i n Sout hern Washi ngton and Oregon | think is
just cunul ative evidence and not in rebuttal to the
di rect testinony.

MR, JOHNSON: Well, Your Honor, | do believe
it is appropriate rebuttal for the reasons |'ve
provi ded. The shipper testinony is intended to reach
a general issue, which is whether Stericycle's
service is satisfactory, basically. And there were
-- you know, that issue is addressed by exanples of
i ndi vi dual s and i ndivi dual conpani es and the
generator testinmony. W're trying to respond to the
i ssues raised on a nore general basis. | think
that's appropriate.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Can you rephrase the

guestion or state it again?
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MR JOHNSON: "Il try.

Q M. Jacobson, what 1'd like to ask you is --
and all my questions will be related to generators
| ocated in the state of WAshington and the services
provided by Stericycle of Washington in the state of
Washi ngton. So the question that | believe |I asked
was, wWith respect to your experience as a mmjor
account executive, have you received requests for
speci al or unusual docunentation from Washi ngt on
generators with respect to their -- the requests for
evi dence of processing treatnent or disposal of their
bi omedi cal waste that's unusual or special? Mybe

I"ve tangled that up now.

JUDGE RENDAHL: | guess |'m not --

MR, HAFFNER: |'m going to renew the
obj ecti on.

JUDGE RENDAHL: | guess | agree it's
curmul ative, and I'mjust not sure -- unless it's

tailored to the area that M. Jacobson addressed
prior to the tine the application was filed, | guess
I'"'m not seeing the cunul ative necessity of the
evi dence.

MR JOHNSON: Well, | guess, you know, Your
Honor, the cunulative is perhaps a fine line. M.

Jacobson's area of responsibility was different than
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1 M. Norton's prior to January 2004. And we've only
2 got a couple, two or three people here with know edge
3 that's relevant to this issue, and I'mtrying to

4 present a show, a systematic practice by Stericycle
5 and its major account executives in dealing with

6 their custoners in the state of Washi ngton

7 JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. Let's do it. Let's
8 have the question, let's do it, let's just go. Go

9 ahead.

10 THE WTNESS: Yes, and in terns of

11 docunent ati on, we woul d be tal ki ng about contai ner

12 detailed reports for various custoners. Sone

13 custoners have requested that signed manifests be

14 returned to themfromthe plant.

15 Q And in each of these cases, are you

16 provi ding the container detail report or the manifest

17 si gned by soneone at the plant?

18 A Yes.
19 Q Okay.
20 A Addi tional information, | guess somewhat

21 rel ated, would be volunme reports that are requested
22 either yearly, some cases quarterly, that go into
23 details about, you know, obviously the nunber of

24 containers, cost, so forth and so on, that | wll

25 actually build on Excel spreadsheets and then forward
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that information specific to the custoner.

Q

M. Jacobson, do you return the phone calls

you get from your custoners?

A
Q
A

Q

cal |l s?

A

Yes.
Do you return all of then?
Yes.

Wthin what tinme frame do you return your

Well, | would say within 24 hours, unless

I'mon vacati on.

Q

Okay. And do your custoners have your cel

phone nunber ?

A
Q
A

Q

Yes, they do. It's on ny card.
Ckay. Is your cell phone on 24 hours a day?
Yes.

Do you receive calls on the weekends at

ni ght from your custoners?

A Yes, sorry. Yes.
MR, JOHNSON:. No further questions, Your
Honor .
JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Haffner.
MR. HAFFNER: No questions, Your Honor
JUDGE RENDAHL: | don't believe | have any
guestions, either. Let ne look at nmy notes. | have

one questi on.
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EXAMI NATI ON
BY JUDGE RENDAHL:

Q At the time of your nmeeting with the | COS
personnel, M. Canpbell and M. Gong, were you aware
of the Kl een application?

A. | honestly don't renenber. | think I
probably was.

Q Did the topic ever cone up during that
nmeeting?

A No.

JUDGE RENDAHL: That's all | have. M.
Johnson.

MR. JOHNSON: No questions, Your Honor.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Haffner.

MR, HAFFNER: None, Your Honor.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. Thank you very much,
M. Jacobson. You're excused. Let's be off the
record for a nonment.

(Recess taken.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be back on the record.
Ms. Batte, could you state your full name and your
wor k address for the record, please?

M5. BATTE: Anna Laura Batte, and the
address is 20230 80th Avenue South, Kent, Washi ngton,

98032.
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JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. And is it AnnalLaura,
all one word?

MS. BATTE: No, two. And | go as A Laura.

JUDGE RENDAHL: And Batte, | understand, is
B-a-t-t-e?

M5. BATTE: Yes.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. Could you raise your
ri ght hand, please?
Wher eupon,

ANNA LAURA BATTE,

havi ng been first duly sworn, was called as a wtness
herein and was exani ned and testified as follows:

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. Please go ahead, M.

Johnson.

DI RECT EXAMI NATI ON

BY MR, JOHNSON

Q Ms. Batte, would you state what your present
position is with Stericycle?

A I nsi de sal es coordi nator.

Q What are the jobs of inside sales
coordi nator?

A To set up new accounts, to assist customers
that have special needs as far as packagi ng issues.

And this is the small quantity generators, this is
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not the larger accounts. And resolve issues between
them and sonething that a custoner service rep
woul dn't help themwith.

Q When you say things that a customer service
rep would not help themdo --

A. Overwei ght report. Those are forwarded to
me now, as well

Q | see. So a custoner service
representative, in the term nology you're using,
woul d be the person answering the tel ephone?

A That's correct.

Q Okay. And they would -- if they could
manage the problem they woul d?

A Yes.

Q They'd take care of it. And if they can't
handl e it and sonething special nore is needed, then
they would refer to you?

A Yes.

Q And this would primarily involve snal
quantity generators?

A Yes.

Q Ms. Batte, how | ong have you held the
position of inside sales coordinator?

A Si nce Novenber of 2003.

Q What was your position prior to that tinme?
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A Custoner service rep

Q Okay. And then, again, would you describe
the functions of a custonmer service rep?

A My primary job was to answer the tel ephones
and to schedul e pickups for on-call custoners or
custoners that needed an extra pickup, to change the
frequency of their service, that would be nore in the
small quantity generators, to -- | just lost ny mnd.

Q Okay. Well, let me ask you a question that
"Il slip in here. Wuld that include al so
respondi ng to changes in custoner needs for
additional containers, lids, bags, you nane it?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. And you would deal directly with

those things, and how woul d you respond to requests

i ke that?

A I would either, if it was a scheduling
thing, I would put it into the conputer; if it was
sonmething for the driver, I would hand wite a note

and put it with their paperwork.

Q And t hey have a box or sonething?

A Yes, they have a portfolio they carry.

Q Ckay. How long did you serve as custoner
service rep?

A From March, end of March in '01 unti
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November of '03.

Q And during the period when you were a
custoner service representative or after, if it's
rel evant, did you have contact with M. Al Canpbel
of 1 COS Corporation?

A Yes.

What kind of contacts were those?

A He would call in for container request or
call in because we weren't there when he expected us
to be there, within the time frane. That's basically
what | renmenber.

Q Okay. And how often did you have contacts
with M. Canpbell?

A. Me personal ly, probably once a nonth.

Q Okay. And did M. Canpbell -- | think you
menti oned that he woul d request additional containers
or something like that. Wre there problems with
schedul i ng?

A The extra containers, | don't recall

Q Oh, |I'msorry.

A I nean, | -- as far as getting the
containers to him that wouldn't have been a problem
no.

Q Okay. But did -- okay. So were there

probl ens that he identified when he tal ked to you?
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A. Yes, we weren't com ng when he wanted us
there.

Q Okay. When was that?

A Bet ween 8: 00 and 8: 30.

Q Ckay. And about what tinme in this time
frame that we're talking about. | think you said you

started as a custoner service representative in March

of 20017
A Yes.
Q So was it right around that tine or was it

|ater? Wen was that?

A It was later.

Q Do you have any -- can you put it in a tine
frame?

A. Si x, eight nonths |ater.

Q So sonetine in 2001, basically?

A M1 hnm

Q Did those problens get resolved?

A Yes.

Q How did they get resolved, if you know?

A Wel |, through numerous things, the problens

between Al and | were resolved. He used to call and
be very verbally abusive to anyone that answered the
phone, and | got tired of it and told himto quit

fussing at nme, and he becane very nice to ne after
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that. | know that M ke Phil pott spoke to him and
attenpted to resolve issues. The sales reps, Erik
Jacobson -- or excuse nme, Jeff Norton spoke with him
trying to resol ve issues.

Q Ckay. And did you feel that you were able
to develop a relationship with M. Canpbell?

A After | fussed at him | did develop a
rapport with himand get to know his hobbies.

Q Okay. And did M. Campbell ever tell you,
gi ve you any conpl ai nts about Stericycle's service,
other than this issue of scheduling that you
ment i oned?

A Not that | recall.

Q Did he talk to you about wanting additional
docunentation with respect to the processing or
destruction of |ICOS s bionedi cal waste?

A Not that | recall.

Q Woul d you recall?

A. No, if -- that is something that, if he
woul d have asked ne, | woul d have deferred to the
account rep.

Q Okay. So you woul d have sent an issue |ike
that to M. Norton?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Have you ever failed to return one of
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1 Al's phone calls?
2 A No.

3 Q How qui ckly do you respond to his phone

5 A. I woul d have responded to his imredi ately.
6 Q Okay.
7 A Wthin -- you know, as soon as | hung up

8 because of our past history.

9 Q And the past history was the conflict that
10 you - -

11 A Yes.

12 Q -- nmentioned. But that was resol ved?

13 A Yes, absolutely.

14 Q And after it was resolved, did M. Canpbel

15 actually request to speak with you by name?

16 A Yes.

17 Q Okay. So -- and you dealt with himon a
18 whol e range of issues?

19 A. No, mainly on tub requests, stop, schedule
20 requests where they wanted to not have a pickup or
21 have a pi ckup.

22 Q Were his requests unusual ?

23 A. As -- not unusual. Maybe nore high

24 mai nt enance woul d be a better word.

25 Q When you say hi gh mai ntenance, what do you
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mean by that?

A Mbst of our custoners that have a smaller
quantity of tubs would, on their manifest -- or not
on their manifest, on the driver's route sheets, it
says how many tubs they're going to need, and
normal ly they'll get 10 every stop and it's not a
problem And we would have nmore frequent, |'m going
to have nmore or less fromhim

Q So changing the tub order?

A Yes.

Q Did you have contact with the other biotech
| abs that we've been tal king about, Zynpgenetics,
Berl ex, Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center, or
Paci fic Northwest Research Institute?

A. Berl ex and | mmunex, when they were together
and they were all up on Capitol HilIl, they had
nmultiple sites, and the drivers would have us cal
them hal f an hour ahead of time for the pickup

Q And what was the purpose of that call?

A Because Lee Brown or lvan were at different
sites and woul d have to go to another site to let the
driver in to the waste

Q When you say -- you refer to Lee Brown or
I van, these are people working at | nmmunex?

A MM hmm
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Was that a yes?
Yes.
MR, JOHNSON: Okay. No further questions.

JUDGE RENDAHL: M. Haffner.

CROSS- EXAMI NATI ON

BY MR. HAFFNER

Q

I think you nmentioned that you've been

assisting snmall quantity generators with service

probl ens?

> © » O >

(Noddi ng.)

Si nce when have you been working on that?
Si nce Novemnber.

Novenber of 2003?

Yes.

MR. HAFFNER: No ot her questi ons.

JUDGE RENDAHL: And | don't have any

guesti ons.

anyt hi ng

fast as |

THE W TNESS:  Thanks.

JUDGE RENDAHL: So M. Johnson, do you have

further?

MR, JOHNSON: No, thank you.

THE WTNESS: | was getting out of here as
coul d.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Thank you very nuch.
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1 THE W TNESS: You're wel cone.
2 MR, JOHNSON:. Thank you.
3 JUDGE RENDAHL: So in ternms of the next

4 steps, we are going to be back here in this room on

5 Tuesday norning at 9:00 to first hear from M. O son

6 We' Il have sonme brief direct by you.
7 MR, HAFFNER: Okay.
8 JUDGE RENDAHL: Then tender for cross, and

9 then, again, M. MC oskey, and so that we can | ay
10 sonme foundation for the questions that you wll ask,
11 M. Johnson, if that's appropriate.

12 MR. JOHNSON: | think that works fine.

13 JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. And | realize, M.
14 Haf f ner, you've indicated you're not requiring M.
15 Johnson to give you notice of either --

16 MR. HAFFNER: Ri ght.

17 JUDGE RENDAHL: -- the in-person wtness or

18 affidavits.

19 MR. HAFFNER: Yes, that's correct.
20 JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. So at this point,
21 hopefully we'll just take a half day, and then we

22 won't need to change the briefing schedule further
23 fromthe 19th of Novenber to the 3rd. | wll send a
24 notice out -- | guess it doesn't nmke any sense.

25 "Il e-mail everyone, especially because M. Trautnman
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and M. Sells weren't here, 1'll send an e-mail to
the list indicating the | ocation for Tuesday, but
won't send out a formal notice.

I's there anything else we need to attend to
bef ore we adjourn today?

MR. JOHNSON: Let's see, Your Honor. We had
at | east one exhibit that we marked that was not
admitted, as | recall. | guess we still need to talk
about that, because that's Exhibit 222, and neither
M. Haffner nor | have the data requests available to
us.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Right. And | guess if we
can resolve that on Tuesday, that would be ny
pref erence.

MR, HAFFNER: Actually, given the testinony

surroundi ng the exhibit, | don't have a problem
having it admitted. | think it's been pretty wel
explained. |I'"mnot worried about the fact that it

wasn't discl osed.

JUDGE RENDAHL: All right, so --

MR, HAFFNER: Whet her the request was nade
is, I don't think, significant.

JUDGE RENDAHL: So we don't need to delve
into that issue.

MR. HAFFNER: Correct.
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JUDGE RENDAHL: So you're agreeing to the
adm ssibility of 2227

MR. HAFFNER:  Yes.

JUDGE RENDAHL: All right. So Exhibit 222
will be admtted. | just want to clarify, Exhibit
106, which was the record requisition, | did admt
that, didn't 17?

MR. JOHNSON: | show it as admitted, but |
wasn't sure when | marked it.

JUDGE RENDAHL: That was the Carney record
requi sition responses.

MR. HAFFNER: What nunber?

JUDGE RENDAHL: 106.

MR. JOHNSON: Looks like this.

MR. HAFFNER: Yes, | had it as admtted.

JUDGE RENDAHL: | thought it was. | just
wanted to clarify. All right. So the only -- we do
have -- | did want to ask you, M. Johnson, we had

identified for M. Philpott Stericycle |ease and the
King County assessor report on your part. Are you
wi t hdrawi ng that for M. Philpott?

MR. JOHNSON: Yeah, | don't intend to offer
t he | ease.

JUDGE RENDAHL: And then, did you need the

Web site printouts of the property? Because we
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didn"t -- 1 just
address this.
MR. HAFFNER
JUDGE RENDAHL:
wi t hdr awn?
MR, HAFFNER
JUDGE RENDAHL:
MR, HAFFNER
JUDGE RENDAHL:
MR, JOHNSON
one other thing that's
notion to strike --
JUDGE RENDAHL:

MR, JOHNSON

JUDGE RENDAHL:

noticed on ny list that we didn't

No, no.

So both of those are

Yes.
Al right.
VWhat nunbers are those, again?
Ei ghty-ei ght and 89.
Your Honor, | guess there is
pendi ng, and that is the
Ri ght .

the exhibits.

It's due on Monday.

MR, HAFFNER: Monday.

JUDGE RENDAHL: And | have received the
transcript for that, so | do have it available for ne
to review.

MR. JOHNSON: Yeah, | have it avail abl e now,
as well, so | believe at least | amin a position to
address it.

MR, HAFFNER: | know we have it. |'ve not
reviewed it yet.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Ckay. So |I'mjust | ooking
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1 t hrough the exhibit list here. Okay. So at this

2 point, the only exhibits |I have on nmy |ist that we
3 have not addressed one way or the other are the

4 i nformati on you provided this norning, M. Haffner
5 that we have split between M. O son and M.

6 McCl oskey.

7 MR. HAFFNER: Correct.
8 JUDGE RENDAHL: And Exhibits 52 and 53.
9 MR. HAFFNER: Can | go through ny list and

10 see what we did on Exhibit 907

11 JUDGE RENDAHL: | believe it was adm tted.
12 MR. HAFFNER: That was in.
13 JUDGE RENDAHL: That was the response to

14 Bench Request Nunber 1.

15 MR. JOHNSON: Ri ght.

16 JUDGE RENDAHL: And | will not, over the
17 weekend, be making -- sending you a revised version
18 "Il do that after our hearing on Tuesday, when the
19 hearing is conplete. [1'Il send you a final version
20 Okay. |s there anything else we need to

21 address?

22 MR, HAFFNER:  No.

23 JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay. Well, we are

24 adj ourned. We'll be off the record until Tuesday,

25 the 26th, at 9:00. Thank you very nuch.
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1 (Proceedi ngs adjourned at 4:15 p.m)
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